
COUNCIL AGENDA 
 

Monday, October 21, 2019 
7:00 P.M., Barber School 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, Michigan 

 
     

1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order   
 

2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call 
 

Present:  Duer, Hanks, Miller, Petrus, Powers, TePastte, Van Strate. 
 
Motion to excuse any absent members. 

 
4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda 

 
5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda  
 

A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills 
(checks numbered 60789 to 60855 and electronic payments 67 to 
71) in the amount of $433,222.26.  
 

B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the September 
9, 2019 work session and the September 16, 2019 regular Council 
meeting 

 
C. Consideration of a motion to approve November 11, 2019 as a 

working holiday for staff. 
 
D. Consideration of a motion to approve the 1st Amendment to the 

Agreement with Savidge Four, LLC. 
 
E. Consideration of a motion to approve budget adjustments as 

presented. 
 



F. Consideration of a motion to approve a Muskegon-NOWS 
interconnection agreement. 

 
G. Consideration of a motion to approve an economic development 

agreement with the Grand Haven/Spring Lake/Ferrysburg Chamber 
of Commerce.  

 
H. Consideration of a motion to approve an agreement with Verplank 

Docks for the disposal of leaves. 
 
I. Consideration of a motion to approve the Master Plan 

implementation schedule as recommended by the Planning 
Commission. 

 
J. Consideration of a motion to approve the proposed amendment to 

the engineering services contract with Moore & Bruggink for the 
decommissioning of the Holiday Inn lift station. 

 
K. Consideration of a motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Eric 

Kaelin (WAWL) to perform programming for the PEG access 
channels in NW Ottawa County. 

 
Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a motion 
to approve the Consent Agenda. (Roll call vote) 

 
(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if 
desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in 
the meeting.) 

 
6.    7:06 p.m. General Business 

 
A. Presentation of Audit Findings – Mr. Doug Vredeveld 

 
B. Ottawa County Update – Roger Bergman 

 
C. Momentum Center Presentation – Barbara Lee VanHorssen 

 
D. Public Hearing to Consider Mass Gathering Ordinance 
 

Council welcomes and encourages the public to speak during the 



public hearing portions of the agenda. Those members of the public 
wishing to speak should wait to be recognized by the chair, after 
which time they should approach the podium and give their name 
and address for the record.  All comments should be limited to three 
(3) minutes and will be entered into the permanent record (minutes) 
of the meeting. 
 
Motion to Close the Public Hearing. 
 
Recommendation: Motion to adopt Ordinance 357 - an Ordinance 
to add Chapter 257 to provide a permitting procedure for Mass 
Gatherings. 

 
E. Property Transfer from Savidge Three LLC (109 S. Jackson) 

 
Subject: Savidge Three LLC has offered to donate property 
located at 109 S. Jackson Street to the Village of Spring Lake for 
the purpose of redevelopment. 
 
Recommendation: Motion to approve the property transfer of 109 
S. Jackson from Savidge Three LLC. 

 
F. Property Transfer to ARM 

 
Subject: The Village solicited proposals for the sale and 
redevelopment of property located at 109 S. Jackson Street.  One 
proposal was received from ARM for a purchase price of $110,000 
with a minimum reinvestment commitment of $785,000.  
 
Recommendation:  
 
Motion to accept the RFP from ARM. 
 
Motion to approve a development agreement with ARM. 
 
Motion to designate the Village President as the signatory to 
execute the sale documents for 109 S. Jackson. 

 
7. 8:00 p.m. Department Reports 

A. Village Manager 



B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director 
C. OCSO 
D. Fire 
E. 911 
F. DPW 
G. Building 
H. Water 
I. Sewer 
J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees 

1. Parks & Recreation - 09/03/19 
2. Planning Commission - 09/24/19 (draft) 
3. DDA - 09/10/19 

 
8. 8:09 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council 

 
9. 8:10 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council  

 
10. 8:11 p.m. Status Report:  Village Attorney 

 
11. 8:12 p.m. Statement of Citizens 

 
12. 8:15 p.m. Adjournment  



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/3Page: 10/18/2019 12:01 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 09/14/2019 - 10/18/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckCheck Date

Bank BANK1 

65.00 BANNER REPAIRCANVAS KING6078909/19/2019
325.00 MILL POINT PARK REPAIRSFONKERT ELECTRIC LLC6079009/19/2019

18.02 MAINTENANCE - CENTRAL PARKKENDALL ELECTRIC INC6079109/19/2019
193.87 MAINTENANCE - CENTRAL PARK
480.52 BANNER POLE LIGHTS

3,890.77 LED RETROFIT PROJECT

4,583.18 

100.91 HISTORICAL PLAQUESMONTAGUE METAL PRODUCTS6079209/19/2019
203.20 OPERATING/MAINT. SUPPLIES - DPWNORTHSHORE ACE HARDWARE6079309/19/2019
200.00 POSTAGEPURCHASE POWER6079409/19/2019

91.10 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MDOT6079509/19/2019
181.41 1ST/2ND QTR 2019 SIGNAL ENERGY

272.51 

64.24 OPERATING SUPPLIES - DPWTRI-CITY OIL COMPANY6079609/19/2019

469.85 CONT. TO MANAGER'S DEF COMP PLANVANTAGEPOINT-3016526079709/19/2019
468.75 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

938.60 

125.00 2018-2019 MEMBERSHIP - BURNSPLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP6079809/19/2019

1,493.96 OPERATING SUPPLIES - BARBER SCHOOL TABLEJP MORGAN MASTERCARD69(E)09/24/2019
304.92 TABLES
28.29 EQUIP. MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - DPW
72.99 BUILDING MAINT. - VILLAGE HALL
21.19 OPERATING SUPPLIES - DPW

119.99 LIFT STATION - FALL ST
514.27 TRASH SERVICE - SEPT. 2019
19.50 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - VILLAGE HALL

523.06 PHONE SERVICE - VILLAGE HALL
1,232.00 LEGAL SERVICES 

125.00 ADOPT A GARDEN SIGNAGE
105.00 SPIDER TREATMENT VILLAGE HALL/PARKS
15.74 FOIA REQUEST

360.00 LEAD/COPPER WATER TESTING
400.00 ART IN THE PARK MURAL PROJECT
49.34 REPAIRS/MAINT. SUPPLIES - BARBER SCHOOL 
40.70 ART IN THE PARK MURAL PROJECT

276.56 ART IN THE PARK
244.20 ART IN THE PARK MURAL PROJECT
46.59 INSECT CONTROL - PARKS/DPW/VH

143.82 MAJOR ST. RESTORATION - EXCHANGE ST. PRO
432.16 DDA BANNERS 
176.00 OFFICE EQUIP. MAINTENANCE - VILLAGE HALL
104.46 PHONE SERVICE

0.85 POSTAGE
27.00 ART IN THE PARK MURAL REVEAL INVITES
7.50 ART IN THE PARK - INVITE ENVELOPES

273.86 CELL PHONE SERVICE - DPW
(45.00)REGISTRATION REFUND

7,113.95 



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/3Page: 10/18/2019 12:01 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 09/14/2019 - 10/18/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckCheck Date

VVOID70(E)09/24/2019

540.56 INSUR. PREMIUM - OCT 2019 FERRYSBURGDELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIG6079909/26/2019
447.52 INSUR. PREMIUM - OCT 2019 - VILLAGE

988.08 

830.40 CONTRACT WORKERS - HENSHAWMANPOWER6080009/26/2019
768.12 CONTRACT WORKERS - HENSHAW

1,598.52 

2,100.00 WATER SERV. INSTALL - 301 W EXCHANGENORTHERN PIPELINE CONTRACTORS, INC.6080109/26/2019
574.09 LIFE INSURANCE PREM - OCT. 2019PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY6080209/26/2019

1,850.00 PROF. SERVICES - WATER/SEWERSILVERSMITH DATA6080309/26/2019
1,496.79 PAYROLL TAX - ACCT. # 38-6007205STATE OF MICHIGAN6080409/26/2019

890.00 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE - VILLAGE HALLVANDYKEN MECHANICAL INC6080509/26/2019

4,207.99 CONT. TO EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLANVILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE67(E)09/30/2019
1,454.90 CONT. TO EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLAN
1,477.05 CONT. TO EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLAN

803.00 CONT. TO EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLAN

7,942.94 

8,292.67 HEALTH INSURANCE - OCT. 2019WEST MICHIGAN HEALTH INSUR. POOL68(E)09/30/2019
3,433.74 UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY6080610/03/2019

147.60 PUBLISHING FEES - AUG. 2019GRAND HAVEN TRIBUNE6080710/03/2019
650.00 PARK MAINTENANCE - CENTRAL PARKKRAUSE BR0THERS6080810/03/2019
356.90 UTILITIES - SEPT. 2019MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES6080910/03/2019

2,772.00 LEGAL FEESSCHOLTEN FANT6081010/03/2019
75.97 OFFICE SUPPLIES/OFF EQUIP MAINTENANCESTAPLES, INC.6081110/03/2019

2,029.30 INSURANCE OPT-OUT - BURNS/RICEVANTAGEPOINT-3016526081210/03/2019
469.86 CONT. TO MANAGER'S DEF COMP PLAN
438.74 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

2,937.90 

113.27 FUELFUELMAN71(E)10/10/2019
3,559.24 UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY6081310/11/2019

25.00 ZONING PERMIT REFUNDERIC RAHA BUILDERS LLC6081410/11/2019
47,891.84 SEWER EXPENSES - AUG. 2019GH-SL SEWER AUTHORITY6081510/11/2019

3,600.00 STORM WATER PUMP KENNEDY INDUSTRIES6081610/11/2019
1,095.00 STORMWATER PUMP STATION

4,695.00 

571.11 SESQUICENTENNIAL REIMBURSEMENTKOCHMANSKI, ELIZABETH6081710/11/2019
400.00 LOCAL ST/CENTRAL PARK STRIPINGLAKESHORE PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE6081810/11/2019

747.36 CONTRACT WORKERS - HENSHAWMANPOWER6081910/11/2019
622.80 CONTRACT WORKERS - HENSHAW

1,370.16 

16,602.47 WATER COMMODITY PURCHASE - AUG 2019OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES6082010/11/2019
11,013.30 PROF. SERVICES - HINGA CLERK/TREASUREROTTAWA COUNTY TREASURER6082110/11/2019

20.00 VILLAGE ADVENTURE PRUEBELO MEXICAN RESTAURANT6082210/11/2019
206.00 DUES/LUNCH - BURNSSPRING LAKE ROTARY6082310/11/2019
75.00 VOLUNTEER MEETING REFRESHMENTSVILLAGE BAKER6082410/11/2019

825.00 JANITORIAL SERVICES - SEPT. 2019 VH/BARBZERVAS FACILITY MAINTENANCE6082510/11/2019
145.75 ZONING & BUILDING PERMIT REFUNDADVANCED SIGNS6082610/18/2019



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/3Page: 10/18/2019 12:01 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 09/14/2019 - 10/18/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckCheck Date

429.96 SEWER REPAIR - LIBERTY STAPCOM ELECTRIC & POWER SYSTEMS6082710/18/2019

1,501.50 MAJOR/LOCAL STREETSASPHALT PAVING INC6082810/18/2019
57.69 STREET MAINT. - POT HOLE PATCH

600.00 ROAD PATCH

2,159.19 

29.68 REIMBURSE MML CONFERENCE CHRISTINE BURNS6082910/18/2019
84.86 STREET MAINTENANCE - SIGNCITY OF GRAND HAVEN6083010/18/2019

4,962.50 BRANDINGCONCEPT A CREATIVE STUDIO6083110/18/2019
47.60 PARK MAINTENANCE - MILL POINTETNA SUPPLY 6083210/18/2019

3,132.47 ORDINANCE UPDATESGENERAL CODE6083310/18/2019
2,418.00 COAST GUARD DINNERGH COAST GUARD FESTIVAL, INC6083410/18/2019

396.00 CROSS CONNECTION PROGRAMHYDROCORP6083510/18/2019
320.00 LEGAL SERVICESLAW OFFICE OF CRYSTAL MORGAN PLLC6083610/18/2019

1,865.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - BUILDINGMICHIGAN TOWNSHIP SERVICES6083710/18/2019

8,981.50 HOLIDAY INN LIFT STATIONMOORE & BRUGGINK INC6083810/18/2019
2,020.40 S LAKE LIFT STATION

330.93 GIS WEB MAP FOR TREES

11,332.83 

916.25 OPERATING SUPPLIES - DPWNORTHSHORE ACE HARDWARE6083910/18/2019
120.00 VILLAGE ADV. COUPONSNORTHSHORE ACE HARDWARE6084010/18/2019
55.20 IT REIMBURSEMENT - AUG. 2019OTTAWA COUNTY TREASURER6084110/18/2019

275.00 BUFFET PINE STREET MERCANTILE6084210/18/2019

5,490.82 DDA DESIGN MANUALPROGRESSIVE AE6084310/18/2019
1,878.75 SL WATERFRONT PHASE 1

7,369.57 

200.00 POSTAGE  REFILLPURCHASE POWER6084410/18/2019
26.00 LEGAL OCSOSCHEUERLE AND ZITTA6084510/18/2019

1,403.00 LEGAL FEESSCHOLTEN FANT6084610/18/2019
205.00 3RD QTE DUES - KIKSPRING LAKE ROTARY6084710/18/2019

5,125.71 PUMP ST. #19 - AUG. 2019SPRING LAKE TOWNSHIP6084810/18/2019
2,593.60 PUMP ST. #19 - JULY 2019

7,719.31 

50.00 MGR CELL PHONE - ACCT# 746992816SPRINT6084910/18/2019
458.82 OPERATING SUPPLIES - DPWTRI-CITY OIL COMPANY6085010/18/2019

438.74 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSVANTAGEPOINT-3016526085110/18/2019
469.85 CONT. TO MANAGER'S DEF COMP PLAN

908.59 

245,000.00 COMMUNITY SHORES BANK CD PURCHASEVILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE6085210/18/2019
1,750.00 COMPLETION OF 18/19 AUDITVREDEVELD HAEFNER LLC6085310/18/2019

965.50 ZONING ORDINANCE UPDATEWILLIAMS & WORKS6085410/18/2019
1,010.00 DUES WMSRDC6085510/18/2019

BANK1 TOTALS:

433,222.26 Total of 71 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
433,222.26 Total of 72 Checks:



Village of Spring Lake
Ostober 2019 Budget Adjustments

Fund Dept. Account Current Proposed Change

101-226.000-801.000 General Fund Storm Sewer Contractual Services 6,300           11,300     5,000         
101-000.000-975.000 General Fund Storm Sewer Appropriation to Fund Balance 18,633 13,633     (5,000)       

Adjust Current Year Budget for increased cost of Grand Valley Metro Council storm water work. Net Change 0

236-000.000-889.000 DDA DDA Promotions 12,000 24,000     12,000      
236-000.000-975.000 DDA DDA Appropriation to Fund Balance 12,082 82             (12,000)     

Adjust DDA Budget for Issue Media Group contract. 0

236-000.000-801.250 DDA DDA Branding 10,000 20,000     10,000      
236-000.000-978.000 DDA DDA Paving 270,000 260,000   (10,000)     

Adjust DDA Budget for contract with Creative Concepts. 0

218-444.000-801.902 Sidewalk Sidwalk Contract Workers 3,500 7,000       3,500         
218-444.000-940.000 Sidewalk Sidwalk Equipment Usage 21,000 17,500     (3,500)       

Adjust Sidewalk Fund budget for contract worker cost. 0

249-000.000-477.000 Building Revenue Building Permits 40,000 60,000     20,000      
349-000.000-695.000 Building Revenue Appropriation from Fund Balance 10,551 5,551       (5,000)       
349-381.000-801.400 Building Building Contract Building Inspections 12,000 27,000     15,000      

Adjust Building Fund budget higher revenues and expenditures related to building inspections. 0





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

I. PARTIES 
 

A. DEVELOPER (the “Developer”):  
 

AMERICAN REPAIR MAINTENANCE, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company 
Name 
 
114 West Savidge, Spring Lake, MI 49456                                                
Address  
 
Limited Liability Company                          
Type of legal entity, i.e. Corporation, Partnership, Limited Liability Company,  
Individual, etc.  

 
B. VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Village”)  

102 West Savidge Street, Spring Lake, Michigan, 49456; 
 
 
II. DESCRIPTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS (the “Project”). 
 

A. Village made a Request for Proposals for the Purchase and Redevelopment of the 
commercial building at 109 S. Jackson Street, Spring Lake, Michigan.  The real property is 
legally described as certain real property and improvements located in the Village of Spring 
Lake, Ottawa County, Michigan: 

 
The South 38.00 feet of the East 58.60 feet of Lot 11, Block 14, Bryant's 
Addition to the Village of Spring Lake, according to the recorded Plat 
thereof. ALSO the North 15.00 feet of the East 58.60 feet of Lot 10, Block 
14, Bryant's Addition to the Village of Spring Lake, according to the 
recorded Plat thereof. 



Parcel ID 70-03-15-381-025 
       The “Subject Property”             
 

B.  The Developer submitted a proposal in response to the request, dated 
_________________ and attached hereto as Exhibit A, comprised of 14 pages and a 
seven-page attachment of building plans and elevations.  
 
C. For the purposes of any completion guarantee/bond or irrevocable letter of 
credit, the parties agree that the value of the Project/cost to complete is $925,000. 
 
Village hereby accepts the Project subject to the following terms and conditions, 
which are agreed upon by both parties. 

  
 
III. TERMS OF TRANSACTION AND INITIAL DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS 
 
            Section    1.  Acquisition Terms Contingent upon Village Acquisition of Property.  Village 
is party to an agreement whereby it will receive title to the Subject Property on or before December 
31, 2019.  In the event Village does not receive title to the Subject Property on or before December 
31, 2019, this Agreement shall be null, void, and of no further force and effect. 
 
 Section   2.   Developer Acquisition of Title. The parties shall use their best efforts to 
transfer title to the subject property from Village to Developer immediately following the Village’s 
acquisition of title.  To that end, Village will provide Developer, its lender, and agents with 
reasonable access to the Subject Property and periodic updates regarding the status of Village 
acquiring title to the Subject Property, such that successive closings may occur.  The closing must 
occur on or before December 31, 2019. 
 
 Section    3. Terms and Conditions of Agreement Survive Closing.  Notwithstanding 
anything in this Agreement to the contrary and the common law or applicable statutory provisions 
concerning the legal doctrine of merger, the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including 
without limitation the post-closing development requirements of Sections III, IV, and V of this 
Agreement shall specifically survive closing and endure until such time that all post-closing 
development requirements are satisfied and the applicable approvals are obtained by Developer. 
 
 Section 4.  Purchase Price.  Developer shall pay Village ONE HUNDRED TEN 
THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($110,000) for the Subject Property in certified funds at 
closing. 
 
 Section   5.   Personal Property.  The parties agree that as part of the total purchase price 
Village agrees to sell and convey to Developer at closing unencumbered title to all improvements, 
fixtures and appurtenances presently located on the Subject Property, EXCEPT FOR 
________________________________________________________________________________. 
 

Section   6. Conveyance and Evidence of Title. Village will convey the Subject Property 
to Developer by warranty deed, subject to the terms of this Agreement, which will be referenced in 
the subject deed.  Village must provide Developer with marketable title to the Subject Property.  For 
purposes of this Agreement, “marketable title” means fee simple title free and clear of any and all 



liens and encumbrances whatsoever, excepting only recorded and enforceable building and use 
restrictions (including without limitation the terms and conditions of this Agreement), public utility 
easements of record, and zoning ordinances, which will not constitute title defects or render the title 
to the Subject Property unmarketable, provided, however, that Developer, at Developer’s sole 
option, may elect to accept title in whatever condition it may be in, notwithstanding such condition 
would not meet the above definition of “marketable title” and, in such event, marketable title will 
mean the condition of title which Developer has elected to accept.   

 
Section    7. Title Objections.  If objection to the title is made in the commitment for title 

insurance or based upon a written opinion of Developer's attorney that the title is not in the condition 
required for performance of this Agreement, Village, at Village’s sole option, will have 30 days from 
the date Village is notified in writing of the particular defects claimed, either (1) to fulfill the 
requirements in the commitment or to remedy the title defects set forth in Developer’s attorney's 
opinion or (2) to refund the deposit in full termination of this Agreement. If Village is able to 
comply with such requirements or remedy such defects within the time specified, as evidenced by 
written notification, revised commitment, or endorsement to commitment, Developer agrees to 
complete the sale within four days of receipt of a revised commitment or endorsement to 
commitment, subject to any other contingency contained in this Agreement. If after reasonable 
efforts Village is unable to furnish satisfactory title within the time specified, Developer’s sole 
remedy shall be that this agreement shall be null, void and of no further force and effect, unless 
Developer elects, at Developer’s option, to proceed with the sale accepting such title as Village is 
able to convey. 
 

Section    8. Real Estate Taxes.  Village shall pay in full all general taxes billed against the 
Subject Property prior to closing and shall furnish adequate proof of payment to Developer prior to 
or at closing. Taxes billed during calendar year of closing shall be pro-rated between the parties on a 
calendar year basis, with Developer receiving a credit from Village for the part of the calendar year 
of closing expired as of closing, based upon most recent available information.  For purposes of this 
paragraph, it is understood and agreed that all real estate taxes billed during a calendar year are real 
estate taxes for that calendar year.  Provided Village transfers the Subject Property to Developer in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement, any and all outstanding water and sewer assessments 
shall be the responsibility of Developer post-closing.   

 
Section    9. Closing Costs and Fees.  The Village shall be responsible for payment of all 

transfer taxes, revenue stamps, costs necessary to clear title to the Subject Property, the owner’s 
policy of title insurance, and Village’s attorney fees associated with this transaction.  Developer is 
responsible for payment of all costs associated with Developer’s financing, recording any mortgage 
and the deed to the Subject Property, and Developer’s attorney fees.  Any fees charged by the 
closing agent for preparing for and conducting the closing will be split equally by the parties.  The 
parties agree that Transnation Title will prepare the required Deed and closing documents necessary 
to complete this transaction and conduct the closing.  At closing, the parties must execute closing 
statements prepared by the title company and/or their attorney and all income or other tax reporting 
documents as reasonably and necessarily required by the title company.   

 
Section    10. Possession.  Village will deliver possession of the Subject Property to 

Developer at closing. 
 



 Section   11. Inspections and Property Condition. Developer has already inspected the 
Subject Property and accepts the same in “As-Is” condition and with all faults.  The transaction is 
not contingent upon any further inspections. 
 
 Section 12. Preconstruction and Project Commencement Date.  Before commencing 
construction of the Project, Developer shall accomplish all of the following:   
 
  (a) Obtain and pay for all necessary permits for the installation and construction 
of the Project from all agencies having jurisdiction; 
 
  (b) Submit to the Village for approval detailed plans and specifications for the 
Project that substantially conform with the materials submitted to the Village, including without 
limitation those contained in Exhibit A, and the architects, engineers, designers, and general 
contractors identified on page 3 therein.  Construction of the Project shall not commence unless and 
until the Village approves these plans, specifications, architects, engineers, designers, and general 
contractors in writing.  Subject to these provisions, construction must begin on or before December 
31, 2020. 
 
If the Village requests changes in the plans and specifications for the Project, Developer agrees to 
make such changes as shall be requested by the Village provided, however, the Village shall not 
withhold its approval of the plans and specifications unreasonably and, further, that if Village 
requirements with respect to the plans and specifications are in conflict with those of any agency 
having jurisdiction, the requirements of the agency shall control.  The fact the Village may require 
higher quality materials or better construction practices than an agency shall not be deemed a 
conflict and the Village requirements shall control.  The plans and specifications shall provide for 
complete restoration to original or better condition of all paved street surfaces and bicycle paths as 
well as replacement of all driveways and landscaping disturbed or damaged in the course of the 
construction of the Project.  On request, Developer shall submit to the Village such information 
concerning Developer’s proposed contractors as the Village shall reasonably request 
 
 
IV. PROJECT CONSTRUCTION AND COMPLETION 
 
 Section 1. Construction in Accordance with Approvals.  Developer shall cause the 
Project to be constructed in accordance with the approved plans and specifications in a good and 
workmanlike manner so as to meet all quality standards and tests which would apply and be 
conducted if the Village itself constructed and acquired the Project.  During construction of the 
Project, the Village shall be free itself or with third party contractors or consultants to undertake 
such inspection of the Project as the Village shall deem appropriate.  No change order shall be issued 
with respect to the approved plans and specifications without prior written approval of the Village, 
such approval not to be withheld unreasonably.    
 
 Section 2. Completion of the project.   The Project shall be completed and made 
available for final inspections and approvals no later than December 31, 2021.   
 
 Section 3. Irrevocable Letter of Credit. Developer must provide Village with an 
irrevocable letter of credit prior to commencement of construction in order to guarantee completion 
of the Project by the Completion Date.  This irrevocable letter of credit shall be issued by a bank in 



favor of the Village in the amount identified at paragraph II.C.  The letter of credit to be provided 
shall be in such form and with such provisions as the Village shall reasonably require.  In lieu of a 
Letter of Credit, the Developer may deposit a check with the Village for the full amount of the 
completion guarantee.  Said check will be deposited and held by the Village in an escrow account.  
The escrow account shall be used for the same purpose as a Letter of Credit with draws being made 
in a similar manner. 
 
 The amount on the Letter of Credit will not be reduced during the general course of 
construction on the Project, but may only be reduced as agreed upon by the Village at the time of 
substantial completion of the Work, provided that the amount of the Letter of Credit after the 
proposed reduction is deemed by the Village to be sufficient to complete the project as determined 
by the Village or their authorized representatives. 
  
 If the Project is not completed by the Completion Date, the Village shall have the right to 
complete the Project at Developer’s expense and to pay the full cost of such completion by making a 
draw or draws against Developer’s letter of credit.  Developer shall reimburse the Village for all 
costs incurred in completing the Project including, but without limitation, engineering, third party 
contractors and the charges of the Village personnel necessary to supervise the completion of the 
Project.  To the extent the Village costs to complete the Project are not fully paid by a draw or draws 
on a letter of credit, Developer shall pay such amounts to the Village on demand.  Amounts not paid 
on demand shall bear interest at a rate of 1% per month or fraction of a month that the amount 
remains unpaid.   
 
 In addition to the foregoing, if the Project is not completed by the completion date and the 
Village exercises its right to complete the Project, the Developer shall also be responsible for any 
and all costs which are incurred which are above the Letter of Credit amount, including Village’s 
actual and reasonable attorney, expert witness and accountant fees and costs (whether or not suit is 
commenced); court costs; and other costs and expenses incurred in exercising any rights or remedies 
under or in enforcing any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement.  Any such amounts which 
are invoiced by the Village and remain unpaid, shall be placed on the tax roll of the Subject 
Property.   
   
 
V. GENERAL TERMS 
 
 Section 1. Enforcement. In the event the Village must take legal action to enforce the 
terms of this Agreement, the Developer agrees and shall be responsible to pay all of the Village’s 
actual and reasonable attorney, expert witness and accountant fees and costs (whether or not suit is 
commenced); court costs; and other costs and expenses incurred in exercising any rights or remedies 
under or in enforcing any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement.  Any such amounts which 
are invoiced by the Village and remain unpaid, shall be placed on the tax roll of the Subject 
Property.   
 

Section 2. Assignment or Sale Prohibited.   Neither this Agreement nor any rights under 
it may be sold, transferred, or assigned nor may any duty be delegated without prior written consent 
of the non-assigning nor non-delegating party.  These provisions shall be in effect and remain in 
force until the Project is completed.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding 
upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.   



 
Section 3. Binding Agreement.  This Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of the 

heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties.   
 

Section 4. Time of the Essence.  Time is of the essence of this Agreement, but Developer 
may waive this provision for the purpose of curing title defects. 
 

Section 5. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between 
the parties.  No amendment, alteration, or change can be made except by written instrument signed 
by all of the parties. 
 

Section 6.    Facsimiles of Signatures.  The parties agree that signatures on this Agreement 
may be delivered by facsimile in lieu of an original signature, and the parties agree to treat such 
signatures as original signatures and will be bound thereby.   
 

Section 7. Survey.  Developer at its sole cost, may have a survey performed. 
 
Section 8.   No Realtors, Brokers, or Payment of Commissions.  Both parties represent and 

warrant that they have not utilized the services of a realtor or broker for the purchase of the Subject 
Property and have not encumbered Village’s closing proceeds by the utilization of any such services.  
The parties agree to hold harmless and indemnify the other for any claim brought by any person 
claiming a commission for the sale of the Subject Property. 
 

Section 9. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, 
each of which will be deemed an original but all of which will constitute one and the same. Nouns 
and pronouns will be deemed to refer to the masculine, feminine, neuter, singular and plural, as the 
identity of the person or persons may in the context require.   
 
 WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment effective November 1, 2019. 
 
 
 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THE VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
By:  Mark Powers 
Its:   President 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
By:   
Its:   Clerk 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 
     )ss 
COUNTY OF OTTAWA ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was subscribed and sworn to before me on behalf of the Village of Spring 
Lake by Mark Powers, its President, and _________________________, its Clerk on this ____ day 
of _______________, 2019, in Ottawa County, Michigan. 
 
             
      ____________________________________ 
      Notary Public, Ottawa County, Michigan 
      Acting in Ottawa  County, Michigan  
      My commission expires: _____________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 
 
 
 



AMERICAN REPAIR MAINTENANCE, LLC 
a Michigan limited liability company 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
By:   
Its:  Authorized member 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 
     )ss 
COUNTY OF OTTAWA ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was subscribed and sworn to before me on behalf of the American Repair 
Maintenance, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, by ___________________________, its 
authorized member on this ____ day of _______________, 2019, in Ottawa County, Michigan. 
 
             
      ____________________________________ 
      Notary Public, Ottawa County, Michigan 
      Acting in Ottawa  County, Michigan  
      My commission expires: _____________________ 
 



1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

October 
To: Village President Mark Powers & Council Members 

From: Chris Burns, Village Manager 

Date: 10/18/2019 

Re: Department Report 

Manager Absences – I will be at the annual ICMA Conference from October 20-23.  The 
majority of the sessions that I have preregistered for focus on Parks & Recreation and 
Economic Development. I will be having surgery on 11/01/19, returning to work on 11/11/19 
(although I will have my Surface with me and doing some work from home). 

MML Annual Convention – I was in Detroit for the annual convention from September 24-
26.  I moderated a round table session titled Small Communities Networking where we 
discussed opportunies, challenges and unique experiences of leading in a small town.  A 
“thank you” letter from the MML is included.   

Special Projects – Staff continues to work on a number of special projects: 

1. Solar Power Proposal – Due to the length of the agenda for this month, I removed 
this item and bumped it back to November. 

2. Preventative Maintenance Plans (Village Hall & Barber School) – See above. 
3. Fire Suppression Ordinance – Bill Cousins in working on this project. 
4. Personnel Manual – Bill Cousins is working on new language to better align 

policies that apply to SLT & SLV DPW employees (i.e. the accrual of comp time, 
etc.) 

5. Summer Sewer Credit Policy – no update. 
6. FOIA Policy Update – no update. 
7. Memorial Donation Policy – no update. 
8. House Bill 4650 – no update. 
9. Trail Town Designation – we’re waiting until the branding is complete to start 

working on this piece. 
10. Redevelopment Ready Communities Designation – Elizabeth Butler has 

championed this effort and continues to meet with staff on a monthly basis to meet 
our benchmarks with MEDC. 

 





1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

May 
To: Village Council Members 

From:  Marvin Hinga, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: 10/18/2019 

Re: Department Report   

Village Cash and Investments – A copy of the Investment Summary as of September 30, 2019, is included 
in the packet. 
 
Financial Reports – Balance Sheet and Revenue and Expenditure Reports as of August 31, 2019 are 
included in your packet.  
 
Audit – Doug Vredeveld from Vredeveld Haefner will present the results of the FY 2018-19 audit and the 
2018-19 Financial Statements at the Oct 21 Council meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

21,340.77 POOLED CASH101-000.000-001.000
198.35 FLAGSTAR SAVINGS ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.001

253,030.60 HUNTINGTON BANK MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.002
50.15 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.003

1,507.40 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET101-000.000-002.005
100,000.00 CD - MAIN STREET BANK101-000.000-003.001
257,584.79 CD - CHEMICAL BANK101-000.000-003.002
261,856.07 CD - FLAGSTAR BANK101-000.000-003.004
120,000.00 CD - FIRST NATIONAL BANK101-000.000-003.005
50,000.00 CD - HUNTINGTON BANK101-000.000-003.006
50,000.00 CD - METABANK101-000.000-003.008
100,000.00 CD - UNITED BANK101-000.000-003.009

100.00 PETTY CASH101-000.000-004.000
52,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BOND101-000.000-017.003

(210.00)ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES101-000.000-035.000
947.92 INTEREST RECEIVABLE101-000.000-041.000

14,254.26 DUE FROM TIFA101-000.000-043.000
425.50 DUE FROM CITY/TWP/INSURANCE101-000.000-071.000
387.73 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000.000-123.000

1,283,473.54 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(3,609.70)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE101-000.000-202.000
14,254.26 DEFERRED REVENUE101-000.000-204.000

21.18 DUE TO HARBOR TRANSIT101-000.000-221.001
248.15 PAYROLL WITHHOLDINGS101-000.000-231.000

6,641.16 CUSTOMER OVERPAYMENTS101-000.000-255.001
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - PUD AGREEMENT101-000.000-264.100

94.65 ESCROW DEPOSIT - 217 N. JACKSON101-000.000-264.205
4,232.45 ESCROW DEPOSIT - EPICUREAN VILLAGE101-000.000-264.210
1,394.65 DEPOSIT HELD - VERPLANK101-000.000-264.215
2,873.55 DEPOSIT HELD - ALL SHORES WESLEYAN 101-000.000-264.220
1,222.70 ESCROW - VANKAMPEN 326 RACHAELS WAY101-000.000-264.225
(184.88)ESCROW DEPOSIT - HOLIDAY INN101-000.000-264.230

1,394.65 DEPOSIT HELD - WESTWIND CONST./BIGBY101-000.000-264.235
2,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - MILL POINT STATION101-000.000-264.240
1,500.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - 228 W. SAVIDGE101-000.000-264.245
4,896.04 ESCROW DEPOSIT - BARRETT BOAT WORKS101-000.000-264.250

334.65 DEPOSIT HELD - 203 S. CUTLER101-000.000-264.255
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VILLAGE BAKER101-000.000-264.260

415.70 ESCROW- 801 W. SAVIDGE/WAREHOUSE TWO101-000.000-264.261
1,150.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - 205 E. SAVIDGE101-000.000-264.262

(69.00)ESCROW DEPOSIT - COTE LAMER101-000.000-264.263
1,500.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - 301 W. EXCHANGE, LILLY101-000.000-264.264
1,500.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - 304 W. SAVIDGE101-000.000-264.265
(147.60)ESCROW-102 S. BUCHANAN SL FAM DENTAL101-000.000-264.270
675.59 ESCROW - BROOKLYN BAGELS/411 W. SAVIDGE 101-000.000-264.271

45,838.20 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

615,269.60 FUND BALANCE101-000.000-390.000

615,269.60 Total Fund Balance

725,056.63 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

615,269.60 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

512,578.71 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,237,635.34 Ending Fund Balance
1,283,473.54 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

109,787.03 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

* Year Not Closed



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

95,876.57 POOLED CASH202-000.000-001.000
66,211.49 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET202-000.000-002.005
75,000.00 CD - FIRST NATIONAL BANK202-000.000-003.001
53,331.89 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK202-000.000-003.002
75,000.00 CD - PUBLIC SERVICE CREDIT UNION202-000.000-003.006
72,000.00 CD - METABANK202-000.000-003.008

439.07 INTEREST RECEIVABLE202-000.000-041.000

437,859.02 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(143.82)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE202-000.000-202.000

(143.82)Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

340,205.07 FUND BALANCE202-000.000-390.000

340,205.07 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

420,046.13 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

340,205.07 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

17,956.71 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
438,002.84 Ending Fund Balance
437,859.02 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

79,841.06 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

55,567.20 POOLED CASH203-000.000-001.000
(86.61)MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET203-000.000-002.005

50,000.00 CD - BEAL BANK203-000.000-003.005
428.22 INTEREST RECEIVABLE203-000.000-041.000

105,908.81 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

66,375.08 FUND BALANCE203-000.000-390.000

66,375.08 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

101,037.68 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

66,375.08 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

4,871.13 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
105,908.81 Ending Fund Balance
105,908.81 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

34,662.60 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 204 ROAD MILLAGE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

406.24 POOLED CASH204-000.000-001.000

406.24 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

406.24 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
406.24 Ending Fund Balance
406.24 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

406.24 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 207 POLICE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

112,794.29 POOLED CASH207-000.000-001.000
28,775.00 PREPAID EXPENSES207-000.000-123.000

141,569.29 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

34,740.49 FUND BALANCE207-000.000-390.000

34,740.49 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

49,905.69 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

34,740.49 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

91,663.60 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
141,569.29 Ending Fund Balance
141,569.29 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

15,165.20 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 208 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

151,436.35 POOLED CASH208-000.000-001.000

151,436.35 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

102,089.57 FUND BALANCE208-000.000-390.000

102,089.57 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

128,262.18 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

102,089.57 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

23,174.17 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
151,436.35 Ending Fund Balance
151,436.35 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

26,172.61 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 218 NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

24,575.05 POOLED CASH218-000.000-001.000

24,575.05 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

68,247.84 FUND BALANCE218-000.000-390.000

68,247.84 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

11,001.97 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

68,247.84 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

13,573.08 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
24,575.05 Ending Fund Balance
24,575.05 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(57,245.87)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 236 DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

473,332.93 POOLED CASH236-000.000-001.000

473,332.93 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(1,428.12)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE236-000.000-202.000

(1,428.12)Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

322,403.74 FUND BALANCE236-000.000-390.000

322,403.74 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

426,176.83 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

322,403.74 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

48,584.22 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
474,761.05 Ending Fund Balance
473,332.93 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

103,773.09 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

84,084.57 POOLED CASH249-000.000-001.000
430.60 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET249-000.000-002.005

53,331.89 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK249-000.000-003.002
50,000.00 CD - FIRST NATIONAL BANK249-000.000-003.005
50,000.00 CD - HUNTINGTON BANK249-000.000-003.006

368.90 INTEREST RECEIVABLE249-000.000-041.000

238,215.96 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

192,181.92 Fund Balance249-000.000-390.000

192,181.92 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

192,630.07 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

192,181.92 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

45,585.89 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
238,215.96 Ending Fund Balance
238,215.96 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

448.15 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 296 TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

223,924.53 POOLED CASH296-000.000-001.000

223,924.53 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

55,800.75 FUND BALANCE296-000.000-390.000

55,800.75 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

96,420.06 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

55,800.75 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

127,504.47 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
223,924.53 Ending Fund Balance
223,924.53 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

40,619.31 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 390 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

78,894.87 POOLED CASH390-000.000-001.000

78,894.87 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

5,484.87 Fund Balance390-000.000-390.000

5,484.87 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

5,359.42 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

5,484.87 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

73,535.45 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
78,894.87 Ending Fund Balance
78,894.87 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(125.45)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 590 SEWER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

28,539.09 POOLED CASH590-000.000-001.000
1,140.61 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET590-000.000-002.005

53,331.89 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK590-000.000-003.002
51,408.76 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD590-000.000-003.003
75,000.00 CD - PUBLIC SERVICE CREDIT UNION590-000.000-003.006
136,829.95 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES590-000.000-035.000

3,160.49 RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS590-000.000-040.001
407.37 INTEREST RECEIVABLE590-000.000-041.000

10,516.00 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT590-000.000-140.000
(2,629.00)ACCUMULATED DEP-EQUIPMENT590-000.000-140.100
681,157.98 LIFT STATIONS590-000.000-141.000

(318,606.80)ACCUMULATED DEP-LIFT STATION590-000.000-141.100
872,540.00 GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.000

(663,138.00)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.100
560,549.26 MAINS590-000.000-143.001

(210,127.75)ACC DEPRECIATION MAINS590-000.000-143.002
87,621.87 RECONSTRUCTION OF SL PUMP STATION590-000.000-158.000
(64,256.05)ACC-DEPR-SL LIFT STATION590-000.000-158.002

1,303,445.67 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(119.99)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE590-000.000-202.000

(119.99)Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

262,162.87 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - TIFA590-000.000-357.000
161,717.97 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST590-000.000-357.100
284,458.00 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES590-000.000-358.000

(506,726.94)DEPR ON ASSETS W/CONTRIBU CAP590-000.000-359.000
(19,784.39)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE590-000.000-359.100
(73,208.92)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP-TIFA590-000.000-359.200

(123,538.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT590-000.000-359.500
615,582.00 STATE/FEDERAL GRANTS CONT590-000.000-360.000
663,288.87 FUND BALANCE590-000.000-390.000

1,263,951.46 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

1,219,282.53 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

1,263,951.46 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

84,283.13 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,303,565.66 Ending Fund Balance
1,303,445.67 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(44,668.93)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 591 WATER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(48,074.86)POOLED CASH591-000.000-001.000
41,788.65 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT591-000.000-002.003

5.00 COMMUNITY CHOICE SAVINGS591-000.000-002.004
3,676.90 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET591-000.000-002.005

128,594.17 CD - CHEMICAL BANK591-000.000-003.001
53,331.89 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK591-000.000-003.002
154,226.25 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD591-000.000-003.003
247,000.00 CD - WELLS FARGO591-000.000-003.004
125,000.00 CD - METABANK591-000.000-003.008

300.00 PETTY CASH591-000.000-004.000
99,450.00 FNMA BOND 591-000.000-017.002
137,971.00 FHLMC BOND591-000.000-017.004
111,627.74 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES591-000.000-035.000

612.42 RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-040.001
459.09 INTEREST RECEIVABLE591-000.000-041.000

8,091.86 LAND & LAND RIGHTS591-000.000-130.000
219,333.98 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.000

(215,463.88)ACCUMULATED DEP-EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.100
3,449,593.77 GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.000

(1,926,291.90)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.100
43,550.32 PURGE WELLS & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-148.000
(43,550.32)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WELLS591-000.000-148.001

1,876,155.35 TRANSMISSION & DIST MAINS591-000.000-148.002
(1,002,702.56)DEPRECIATION TRANS & MAINS591-000.000-148.003

3,464,684.87 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(360.00)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE591-000.000-202.000
27,801.22 CONTRACT PAYABLE/ NOWS 2010591-000.000-210.300
18,446.00 2009 NOWS BONDS591-000.000-210.500

375.37 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE-NOWS591-000.000-251.100
156.26 CUSTOMER OVERPAYMENTS591-000.000-255.001

26,392.62 CURRENT LONG TERM DEBT PAYABLE591-000.000-262.000

72,811.47 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,225.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-355.000
425,000.00 CONT CAPITAL/TIFA DEBT PORTION591-000.000-357.001
359,676.62 CONT CAPITAL - TIFA591-000.000-357.002

(203,486.84)ACCUM DEPRECIATION-TIFA CONT591-000.000-357.003
4,030.00 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST591-000.000-357.100

76,480.30 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES591-000.000-358.000
1,875,119.30 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - NOWS591-000.000-358.100

(688.54)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE591-000.000-359.100
(1,361,483.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT591-000.000-359.500
2,131,465.38 FUND BALANCE591-000.000-390.000

3,314,338.22 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

3,346,752.80 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

3,314,338.22 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

45,120.60 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
3,391,873.40 Ending Fund Balance
3,464,684.87 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

32,414.58 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 15/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 661 CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

2,124.08 POOLED CASH661-000.000-001.000
346.78 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET661-000.000-002.005

128,594.17 CD - CHEMICAL BANK661-000.000-003.001
51,408.76 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD661-000.000-003.003

29.79 INTEREST RECEIVABLE661-000.000-041.000
849,792.67 VEHICLES661-000.000-135.000

(594,949.80)ACCUMULATED DEPR - VEHICLES661-000.000-135.001
20,835.00 BUILDINGS661-000.000-136.000
(20,835.00)BUILDING DEPRECIATION661-000.000-136.100
266,263.20 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT661-000.000-140.000

(156,206.58)ACC DEPRECIATION MACH & EQUIP661-000.000-140.001
42,265.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE661-000.000-146.100
(42,265.00)ACCUMULATED DEPR-OFFICE EQUIP661-000.000-147.000

547,403.07 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(1,022.40)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE661-000.000-202.000

(1,022.40)Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

575,676.54 FUND BALANCE661-000.000-390.000

575,676.54 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

567,477.91 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

575,676.54 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

(19,052.44)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
548,425.47 Ending Fund Balance
547,403.07 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(8,198.63)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 16/16Page:10/18/2019 12:06 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

Period Ending 09/30/2019

                                     Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

32,930.82 POOLED CASH701-000.000-001.000

32,930.82 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(125.00)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE701-000.000-202.000
1,360.58 WOODEN BOAT SHOW DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.001

29,195.00 TREE NURSERY DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.003
452.00 SUMMER CONCERT DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.004
644.28 WHISTLESTOP PARK ADOPT A GARDEN701-000.000-267.006
621.87 ADOPT-A- GARDEN CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.007

(572.00)WINSOR MCCAY PARK CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.008
1,354.09 VILLAGE SESQUICENTENNIAL 701-000.000-267.009

32,930.82 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

0.00 *18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 18-19

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

32,930.82 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19



Village of Spring Lake
Investment Summary
As of September 30, 2019

Purchase
Investment Agent Face Value Date Int. Rate Next Call Maturity

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Company Bond Comerica Securities 88,021.00         12/24/2018 2.000% 8/16/2019 2/16/2021
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Company Bond Comerica Securities 49,950.00         8/28/2019 1.611% 10/26/2019 7/26/2024
Federal Farm Credit Bank Bond Comerica Securities 52,000.00         7/25/2019 2.140% 7/5/2019 11/25/2019
Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 100,000.00      4/25/2019 1.900% 7/27/2019 10/27/2020

Comerica Money Market Account 41,838.80 1.120%
MultiBank Money Market Account 73,227.17         
Huntington Bank Money Market 253,030.60      1.850%
Flagstar Savings Account 198.35              0.900%

Community Choice CD 257,043.77      5/20/2018 2.080% 10/21/2019
Beal Bank CD 50,000.00         9/18/2019 1.760% 11/27/2019
Chemical Bank CD 257,584.79      6/15/2018 3.000% 12/15/2019
Chemical Bank CD 100,000.00      6/25/2019 2.100% 12/23/2019
United Bank CD Multi-Bank Securities 100,000.00      12/7/2018 2.750% 1/7/2020
Flagstar Bank CD 130,099.64      6/28/2019 2.200% 1/9/2020
MetaBank CD Multi-Bank Securities 47,000.00         7/26/2019 2.000% 2/26/2020
MetaBank CD Multi-Bank Securities 200,000.00      6/26/2019 2.200% 2/26/2020
West Michigan Community Bank CD 213,327.56      4/13/2018 2.130% 4/13/2020
Wells Fargo Bank CD Multi-Bank Securities 83,000.00         3/27/2019 2.450% 4/27/2020
First National Bank of Michigan CD 245,000.00      6/21/2019 2.500% 5/21/2020
Flagstar Bank CD 131,756.42      7/3/2019 2.200% 6/9/2020
Chemical Bank CD 100,000.00      6/25/2019 2.250% 6/25/2020
Huntington Bank CD 100,000.00      3/15/2019 2.400% 6/29/2020
Chemical Bank CD 57,188.34         8/1/2019 2.250% 8/6/2020
Main Street Bank - Bingham Farms CD Multi-Bank Securities 100,000.00      10/4/2018 2.900% 10/5/2020
Public Service Credit Union CD Multi-Bank Securities 150,000.00      10/26/2018 3.050% 10/26/2020
Wells Fargo Bank CD 164,000.00      9/27/2019 2.000% 9/27/2021

Chase Bank Checking Account Balance $1,341,807.54 0.250% Earnings Credit
Less Outstanding Checks (8,180.08)         

Cash & Investments 4,477,893.90   



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

77.89 215,413.21 622,301.44 758,741.79 974,155.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-403.000
0.00 (400.00)0.00 0.00 (400.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES101-000.000-403.100
0.15 9,985.42 0.00 14.58 10,000.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-417.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS101-000.000-451.000
0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-451.100
4.00 22,080.71 306.43 919.29 23,000.00 CELLULAR TOWER REVENUE101-000.000-451.200

100.00 0.00 25.00 50.00 50.00 RIGHT OF WAY PERMITTING FEE101-000.000-478.250
217.00 (1,170.00)1,820.00 2,170.00 1,000.00 ZONING FEES101-000.000-479.000

0.57 202,838.00 0.00 1,162.00 204,000.00 STATE REVENUE SHARING101-000.000-576.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 STATE REVENUE SHARING - EVIP101-000.000-576.100

116.91 (760.75)0.00 5,260.75 4,500.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-000.000-578.000
25.00 20,250.00 2,250.00 6,750.00 27,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES101-000.000-601.000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 PENALTY REVENUE ON TAXES101-000.000-601.404

25.00 10,875.01 1,208.33 3,624.99 14,500.00 CHG FOR SERVICE OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-602.000
9.44 8,150.02 354.98 849.98 9,000.00 FINES, FORFEITURES & COSTS101-000.000-655.000
0.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 RENTAL REGISTRATION FEES101-000.000-655.200

24.17 9,100.05 895.27 2,899.95 12,000.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME101-000.000-664.000
9.75 3,610.00 365.00 390.00 4,000.00 BARBER SCHOOL RENT101-000.000-670.100
0.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - RENTALS101-000.000-671.000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.500
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 MILL POINT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.555
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - ELECTRIC FEES101-000.000-671.700

50.67 3,206.75 361.25 3,293.25 6,500.00 LAUNCH RAMP FEES101-000.000-672.000
24.21 35,808.00 0.00 11,436.00 47,244.00 BUILDING LEASE101-000.000-674.000
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PARK EXPENSES REIMBURSED101-000.000-677.100

100.00 (40.00)40.00 40.00 0.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE101-000.000-677.110
167.07 (503.00)0.00 1,253.00 750.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT101-000.000-677.150

0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA101-000.000-677.600
100.00 (1,001.52)833.25 1,001.52 0.00 W/S SPECIAL ASSESSMENT - CLG ACCOUNT101-000.000-677.700
482.36 (764.71)40.00 964.71 200.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME101-000.000-694.000

0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TREE CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANT101-000.000-694.200
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK LAUNDRY REVENUES101-000.000-694.551

51.57 751,972.19 630,800.95 800,821.81 1,552,794.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

51.57 751,972.19 630,800.95 800,821.81 1,552,794.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 0.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 TRANSFER TO PATHWAYS FUND101-000.000-818.218
0.00 18,633.00 0.00 0.00 18,633.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE101-000.000-975.000

56.29 18,633.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 42,633.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL
0.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 STIPEND VILLAGE COUNCIL101-101.000-703.101
0.00 505.00 0.00 0.00 505.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-101.000-704.000

92.73 4.00 0.00 51.00 55.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-101.000-711.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-101.000-860.000

99.82 3.00 0.00 1,642.00 1,645.00 MML MEMBERSHIP DUES101-101.000-886.700
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-101.000-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

14.59 9,912.00 0.00 1,693.00 11,605.00 Total Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 172.000 - VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE
19.22 30,535.00 2,995.16 7,266.00 37,801.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.000
28.80 356.00 144.00 144.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-172.000-703.000
18.36 2,404.31 229.28 540.69 2,945.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-172.000-704.000
11.47 10,402.83 447.50 1,347.17 11,750.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-172.000-705.000
30.59 610.81 67.30 269.19 880.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-172.000-707.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-172.000-708.000

35.21 5,756.09 740.09 3,127.91 8,884.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-172.000-709.000
32.01 489.53 57.62 230.47 720.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-172.000-710.000
129.00 (29.00)0.00 129.00 100.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-172.000-711.000

1.15 494.23 3.92 5.77 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-172.000-727.000
100.00 (2,246.00)2,246.00 2,246.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-172.000-801.000
16.10 3,356.00 125.00 644.00 4,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-172.000-860.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00 1,950.00 INSURANCE101-172.000-910.000

0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-172.000-940.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-172.000-940.002
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-172.000-956.000

23.81 57,279.80 7,055.87 17,900.20 75,180.00 Total Dept 172.000 - VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE

Dept 210.000 - LEGAL SERVICES
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 RETAINER101-210.000-703.700
7.24 11,131.75 0.00 868.25 12,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-210.000-804.000

6.29 12,931.75 0.00 868.25 13,800.00 Total Dept 210.000 - LEGAL SERVICES

Dept 215.000 - CLERK/TREASURER
14.92 33,507.15 1,799.31 5,873.85 39,381.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-215.000-702.000
13.47 2,617.48 126.70 407.52 3,025.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-215.000-704.000
12.15 7,203.66 312.84 996.34 8,200.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-215.000-705.000
29.73 392.08 41.48 165.92 558.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-215.000-707.000
0.00 160.00 0.00 0.00 160.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-215.000-708.000

35.29 4,740.98 611.63 2,585.02 7,326.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-215.000-709.000
32.49 317.28 38.18 152.72 470.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-215.000-710.000
110.00 (12.00)0.00 132.00 120.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-215.000-711.000

2.97 1,212.86 17.62 37.14 1,250.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215.000-727.000
6.54 101,870.79 6,929.21 7,129.21 109,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-215.000-801.000

83.13 675.00 3,325.00 3,325.00 4,000.00 AUDIT SERVICES101-215.000-804.100
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-215.000-860.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-215.000-900.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 RECODIFICATION 101-215.000-901.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,150.00 3,150.00 INSURANCE101-215.000-910.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-215.000-940.002
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 BANK FEES101-215.000-956.200

12.75 163,885.28 13,201.97 23,954.72 187,840.00 Total Dept 215.000 - CLERK/TREASURER

Dept 226.000 - STORM WATER SYSTEM
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-226.000-702.001

16.63 1,734.92 23.25 346.08 2,081.00 SAW GRANT 101-226.000-702.123



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-226.000-703.000
14.52 141.05 1.62 23.95 165.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-226.000-704.000
0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-226.000-705.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-226.000-775.000
0.00 6,300.00 0.00 0.00 6,300.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-226.000-801.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 STORM SEWER PERMIT ENGINEERING101-226.000-801.150

11.86 154.24 0.00 20.76 175.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-226.000-801.902
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-226.000-860.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 110.00 110.00 INSURANCE101-226.000-910.000
14.10 858.99 18.78 141.01 1,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-226.000-940.000

5.58 10,854.20 43.65 641.80 11,496.00 Total Dept 226.000 - STORM WATER SYSTEM

Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS
13.89 3,568.29 265.97 575.71 4,144.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-265.000-702.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-265.000-702.001
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 SALARIES FULL TIME  - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-702.101

23.04 808.10 222.71 241.90 1,050.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-265.000-703.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PART TIME WAGES - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-703.101

15.58 8,020.00 740.00 1,480.00 9,500.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-265.000-703.600
17.17 289.90 36.57 60.10 350.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-265.000-704.000
13.79 1,810.43 96.54 289.57 2,100.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-265.000-705.000
18.62 113.93 5.04 26.07 140.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-265.000-707.000
22.50 23.25 0.00 6.75 30.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-265.000-708.000
33.05 1,015.66 93.36 501.34 1,517.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-265.000-709.000
26.89 98.70 8.81 36.30 135.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-265.000-710.000
114.67 (11.00)0.00 86.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-265.000-711.000

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES101-265.000-775.100
18.33 4,083.75 890.00 916.25 5,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265.000-801.000
100.00 (41.52)20.76 41.52 0.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-265.000-801.902

7.46 1,295.54 104.46 104.46 1,400.00 TELEPHONE101-265.000-853.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 INSURANCE101-265.000-910.000
17.83 17,256.41 0.00 3,743.59 21,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-265.000-921.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-265.000-922.000
2.00 4,899.79 90.96 100.21 5,000.00 NATURAL GAS UTILITIES101-265.000-923.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265.000-931.000
0.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-265.000-940.000

15.86 59,981.23 2,575.18 11,309.77 71,291.00 Total Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS

Dept 270.000 - BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING
32.82 2,935.68 604.98 1,434.32 4,370.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-270.000-702.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-270.000-702.001

(20.13)(240.25)40.25 40.25 (200.00)SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-270.000-703.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-270.000-703.600

27.00 291.99 47.92 108.01 400.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-270.000-704.000
12.55 2,448.50 113.69 351.50 2,800.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-270.000-705.000
18.51 173.58 5.43 39.42 213.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-270.000-707.000
42.50 17.25 0.00 12.75 30.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-270.000-708.000
30.75 1,522.71 84.21 676.29 2,199.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-270.000-709.000
30.11 97.84 9.58 42.16 140.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-270.000-710.000
69.09 34.00 0.00 76.00 110.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-270.000-711.000
39.73 602.72 361.87 397.28 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-270.000-775.000
49.00 255.00 110.00 245.00 500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-270.000-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

29.50 669.74 0.00 280.26 950.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-270.000-801.902
100.00 0.00 0.00 475.00 475.00 INSURANCE101-270.000-910.000
21.15 1,498.13 0.00 401.87 1,900.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-270.000-921.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-270.000-922.000
6.49 1,028.57 40.95 71.43 1,100.00 NATURAL GAS UTILITIES101-270.000-923.000
1.15 3,954.07 5.99 45.93 4,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-270.000-931.000
6.46 1,590.25 7.77 109.75 1,700.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-270.000-940.000

19.96 19,279.78 1,432.64 4,807.22 24,087.00 Total Dept 270.000 - BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING

Dept 282.000 - FORESTRY PROGRAM
20.72 3,188.48 827.97 833.52 4,022.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-282.000-702.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-282.000-702.001
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-282.000-703.000

16.01 306.57 58.05 58.43 365.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-282.000-704.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-282.000-705.000

136.67 (22.00)0.00 82.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-282.000-711.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-282.000-740.000
0.00 24,500.00 0.00 0.00 24,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-282.000-801.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - TREE MAINTENANCE101-282.000-801.100

10.00 90.00 0.00 10.00 100.00 PROMOTIONS101-282.000-889.000
10.80 1,784.03 46.95 215.97 2,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-282.000-940.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 TREE PLANTING101-282.000-974.200
0.00 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 TREE NURSERY101-282.000-978.730

2.49 46,997.08 932.97 1,199.92 48,197.00 Total Dept 282.000 - FORESTRY PROGRAM

Dept 301.000 - POLICE SERVICES
25.00 402,403.50 44,711.50 134,134.50 536,538.00 CONTRIBUTION TO POLICE FUND101-301.000-819.207

25.00 402,403.50 44,711.50 134,134.50 536,538.00 Total Dept 301.000 - POLICE SERVICES

Dept 336.000 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
0.00 1,450.00 0.00 0.00 1,450.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-336.000-801.000

14.79 383.43 0.00 66.57 450.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-336.000-921.000

3.50 1,833.43 0.00 66.57 1,900.00 Total Dept 336.000 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 381.000 - ZONING/PLANNING
19.84 19,148.83 1,769.28 4,739.17 23,888.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-381.000-702.000
18.23 1,512.81 126.28 337.19 1,850.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-381.000-704.000
11.93 6,825.19 287.31 924.81 7,750.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-381.000-705.000
31.48 350.84 40.29 161.16 512.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-381.000-707.000
0.00 135.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-381.000-708.000

35.28 4,001.46 516.16 2,181.54 6,183.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-381.000-709.000
29.88 315.52 33.62 134.48 450.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-381.000-710.000
114.29 (10.00)0.00 80.00 70.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-381.000-711.000

0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-381.000-727.000
24.51 9,059.06 2,536.69 2,940.94 12,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-381.000-801.000
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 PLANNING - COLLABORATION101-381.000-801.350
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 ZONING - COLLABORATION101-381.000-801.381
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 LEGAL FEES101-381.000-804.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

17.57 577.00 0.00 123.00 700.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-381.000-900.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 INSURANCE101-381.000-910.000

0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-381.000-940.002

11.87 87,015.71 5,309.63 11,722.29 98,738.00 Total Dept 381.000 - ZONING/PLANNING

Dept 441.000 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
13.86 26,562.16 2,219.55 4,274.84 30,837.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-441.000-702.000
52.84 410.77 0.00 460.23 871.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-441.000-702.001
(0.20)4,008.08 0.00 (8.08)4,000.00 SALARIES - ADMINISTRATION101-441.000-702.003

1,305.97 (3,617.92)838.83 3,917.92 300.00 FULL TIME WAGES - SL TOWNSHIP101-441.000-702.101
9.75 1,173.30 117.10 126.70 1,300.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-441.000-703.000
0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-441.000-703.001
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PART TIME WAGES - ADMIN101-441.000-703.002

39.43 424.00 0.00 276.00 700.00 PART TIME WAGES - SL TOWNSHIP101-441.000-703.101
21.06 2,494.54 234.34 665.46 3,160.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-441.000-704.000
11.96 9,578.84 430.48 1,301.16 10,880.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-441.000-705.000
19.43 471.36 16.99 113.64 585.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-441.000-707.000
103.50 (3.50)0.00 103.50 100.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-441.000-708.000
30.49 3,792.54 197.74 1,663.46 5,456.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-441.000-709.000
27.80 361.00 33.16 139.00 500.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-441.000-710.000
98.00 14.00 0.00 686.00 700.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-441.000-711.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-441.000-727.000

20.11 2,556.58 240.26 643.42 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441.000-740.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PHYSICALS & CDL FEES101-441.000-740.220
0.00 575.00 0.00 0.00 575.00 CLOTHING101-441.000-741.000

18.54 12,218.61 2,781.39 2,781.39 15,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441.000-801.000
74.39 768.30 923.82 2,231.70 3,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-441.000-801.902
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 LEAF PROCESSING/DUMPING101-441.000-890.000
8.49 2,745.34 0.00 254.66 3,000.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-441.000-891.000

97.23 63.00 0.00 2,212.00 2,275.00 INSURANCE101-441.000-910.000
13.85 1,723.07 0.00 276.93 2,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-441.000-921.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-441.000-922.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 NATURAL GAS UTILITIES101-441.000-923.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-441.000-931.000
8.53 29,269.25 1,358.20 2,730.75 32,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-441.000-940.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-441.000-940.002

18.17 111,918.32 9,391.86 24,850.68 136,769.00 Total Dept 441.000 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 450.000 - STREET LIGHTING
8.27 29,353.39 2,646.61 2,646.61 32,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-450.000-921.000

27.55 6,302.81 0.00 2,397.19 8,700.00 M-104 STREET LIGHTS101-450.000-921.100

12.39 35,656.20 2,646.61 5,043.80 40,700.00 Total Dept 450.000 - STREET LIGHTING

Dept 551.000 - TANGLEFOOT PARK
14.41 5,560.86 304.68 936.14 6,497.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-551.000-702.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-551.000-702.001

120.75 (41.50)126.50 241.50 200.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-551.000-703.000
0.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 PARK MANAGER101-551.000-703.400
6.96 1,162.98 32.09 87.02 1,250.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-551.000-704.000

13.43 1,601.46 71.91 248.54 1,850.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-551.000-705.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

20.51 81.08 5.23 20.92 102.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-551.000-707.000
0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-551.000-708.000

35.19 788.72 101.34 428.28 1,217.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-551.000-709.000
24.30 102.20 8.20 32.80 135.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-551.000-710.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-551.000-711.000

0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-551.000-740.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-551.000-775.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-551.000-801.000

23.36 613.16 0.00 186.84 800.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-551.000-801.902
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 INTERNET SERVICE101-551.000-853.200
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-551.000-891.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-551.000-900.000

38.46 800.00 0.00 500.00 1,300.00 INSURANCE101-551.000-910.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-551.000-921.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-551.000-922.000

12.25 570.40 40.95 79.60 650.00 NATURAL GAS UTILITIES101-551.000-923.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-551.000-931.000

12.45 525.30 0.00 74.70 600.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-551.000-940.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-551.000-956.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-551.000-970.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK STORAGE101-551.000-976.551

5.71 47,279.66 690.90 2,861.34 50,141.00 Total Dept 551.000 - TANGLEFOOT PARK

Dept 553.000 - CENTRAL PARK
14.27 8,312.80 640.99 1,383.20 9,696.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-553.000-702.000
0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-553.000-702.001
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-553.000-703.000
0.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 105.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-553.000-703.001
7.62 1,247.17 48.24 102.83 1,350.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-553.000-704.000

10.73 2,687.16 104.21 322.84 3,010.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-553.000-705.000
19.54 149.66 3.19 36.34 186.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-553.000-707.000
60.00 24.00 0.00 36.00 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-553.000-708.000
27.65 1,261.80 13.02 482.20 1,744.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-553.000-709.000
21.77 117.34 7.10 32.66 150.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-553.000-710.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-553.000-711.000

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-553.000-740.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 CLOTHING101-553.000-741.000

46.65 800.24 250.84 699.76 1,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-553.000-775.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 CONSUMER'S ENERGY LICENSE101-553.000-775.435

0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 DOG PARK101-553.000-776.500
22.83 771.75 0.00 228.25 1,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-553.000-801.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - TREE MAINTENANCE101-553.000-801.100

17.02 4,148.84 207.60 851.16 5,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-553.000-801.902
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 INSURANCE101-553.000-910.000
14.81 1,235.28 0.00 214.72 1,450.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-553.000-921.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-553.000-922.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-553.000-922.001
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-553.000-931.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-553.000-933.100
6.00 19,739.41 177.06 1,260.59 21,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-553.000-940.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-553.000-970.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 SKATE RINK101-553.000-974.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

10.10 68,100.45 1,452.25 7,650.55 75,751.00 Total Dept 553.000 - CENTRAL PARK

Dept 555.000 - MILL POINT PARK
29.17 3,683.16 571.90 1,516.84 5,200.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-555.000-702.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-555.000-702.001

46.96 636.50 195.50 563.50 1,200.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-555.000-703.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-555.000-703.001

18.84 665.51 57.82 154.49 820.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-555.000-704.000
10.94 2,662.90 109.49 327.10 2,990.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-555.000-705.000
19.54 149.66 3.19 36.34 186.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-555.000-707.000
60.00 24.00 0.00 36.00 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-555.000-708.000
27.65 1,261.80 13.02 482.20 1,744.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-555.000-709.000
21.77 117.34 7.10 32.66 150.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-555.000-710.000
99.05 2.00 0.00 208.00 210.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-555.000-711.000
8.08 1,930.40 0.00 169.60 2,100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-555.000-740.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 CLOTHING101-555.000-741.000

34.96 813.06 2.99 436.94 1,250.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-555.000-775.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MILL POINT - MAINTENANCE101-555.000-775.400

36.88 946.75 325.00 553.25 1,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-555.000-801.000
12.69 3,143.28 249.12 456.72 3,600.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-555.000-801.902
100.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 INSURANCE101-555.000-910.000
15.22 1,017.42 0.00 182.58 1,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-555.000-921.000
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-555.000-922.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-555.000-922.001
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-555.000-931.000
4.77 476.15 0.00 23.85 500.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-555.000-933.100

13.54 7,781.52 701.49 1,218.48 9,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-555.000-940.000
0.00 4,900.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 MILL POINT- DOCK STORAGE101-555.000-976.162

15.18 37,161.45 2,236.62 6,648.55 43,810.00 Total Dept 555.000 - MILL POINT PARK

Dept 557.000 - LAKESIDE BEACH
12.58 2,777.46 176.02 399.54 3,177.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-557.000-702.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-557.000-702.001
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-557.000-703.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-557.000-703.001
8.06 335.59 13.19 29.41 365.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-557.000-704.000

12.66 1,222.81 58.46 177.19 1,400.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-557.000-705.000
18.53 85.54 1.55 19.46 105.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-557.000-707.000
60.00 12.00 0.00 18.00 30.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-557.000-708.000
27.34 687.36 4.34 258.64 946.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-557.000-709.000
26.14 51.70 3.99 18.30 70.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-557.000-710.000
76.00 18.00 0.00 57.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-557.000-711.000
21.22 590.83 77.57 159.17 750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-557.000-740.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-557.000-741.000
9.60 542.43 0.00 57.57 600.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-557.000-775.000
1.75 1,473.75 0.00 26.25 1,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-557.000-801.000
5.19 758.48 20.76 41.52 800.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-557.000-801.902

100.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 INSURANCE101-557.000-910.000
13.10 434.50 0.00 65.50 500.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-557.000-921.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-557.000-922.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-557.000-931.000
0.89 2,675.92 0.00 24.08 2,700.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-557.000-940.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

9.54 15,191.37 355.88 1,601.63 16,793.00 Total Dept 557.000 - LAKESIDE BEACH

Dept 558.000 - WHISTLESTOP PARK
3.56 1,205.55 14.97 44.45 1,250.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-558.000-702.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-558.000-702.001
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-558.000-703.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-558.000-703.001
1.79 176.78 1.11 3.22 180.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-558.000-704.000
2.53 877.19 6.62 22.81 900.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-558.000-705.000

20.00 32.00 0.89 8.00 40.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-558.000-707.000
0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-558.000-708.000

28.27 256.08 4.93 100.92 357.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-558.000-709.000
25.33 22.40 1.72 7.60 30.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-558.000-710.000
13.33 26.00 0.00 4.00 30.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-558.000-711.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-558.000-740.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-558.000-741.000
3.60 289.21 10.79 10.79 300.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-558.000-775.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-558.000-801.000

40.00 150.00 0.00 100.00 250.00 INSURANCE101-558.000-910.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-558.000-940.000

4.83 5,950.21 41.03 301.79 6,252.00 Total Dept 558.000 - WHISTLESTOP PARK

Dept 692.000 - PARKS MAINTENANCE
23.43 2,885.95 345.98 883.05 3,769.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-692.000-702.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-692.000-702.001

14.10 1,331.50 172.50 218.50 1,550.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-692.000-703.000
18.13 360.25 38.26 79.75 440.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-692.000-704.000
12.36 2,015.68 83.92 284.32 2,300.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-692.000-705.000
22.30 67.60 3.38 19.40 87.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-692.000-707.000
72.00 7.00 0.00 18.00 25.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-692.000-708.000
31.64 629.56 43.69 291.44 921.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-692.000-709.000
21.34 55.06 3.57 14.94 70.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-692.000-710.000
50.91 54.00 0.00 56.00 110.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-692.000-711.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-692.000-727.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-692.000-740.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 PHYSICALS & CDL FEES101-692.000-740.220
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 CLOTHING101-692.000-741.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-692.000-775.000

100.00 (83.04)83.04 83.04 0.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-692.000-801.902
89.80 250.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,450.00 INSURANCE101-692.000-910.000
17.00 498.03 50.86 101.97 600.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-692.000-921.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-692.000-933.100
2.33 2,930.25 69.75 69.75 3,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-692.000-940.000

25.12 12,876.84 894.95 4,320.16 17,197.00 Total Dept 692.000 - PARKS MAINTENANCE

Dept 857.000 - COMMUNITY PROMOTION
14.10 6,082.39 336.09 998.61 7,081.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-857.000-702.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-857.000-702.001
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-857.000-703.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-857.000-703.001
7.95 6,950.00 600.00 600.00 7,550.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-857.000-703.300
8.64 1,256.20 69.45 118.80 1,375.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-857.000-704.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

11.26 532.45 0.00 67.55 600.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-857.000-705.000
232.80 (166.00)0.00 291.00 125.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-857.000-711.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-857.000-740.000
11.18 1,154.68 0.00 145.32 1,300.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-857.000-801.902
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 COAST GUARD FESTIVAL101-857.000-881.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 PROMOTIONS101-857.000-889.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 NEWSLETTER101-857.000-889.100
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 WEB SITE 101-857.000-889.200

14.84 2,554.92 312.40 445.08 3,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-857.000-940.000

9.04 26,814.64 1,317.94 2,666.36 29,481.00 Total Dept 857.000 - COMMUNITY PROMOTION

Dept 941.000 - OTHER
0.00 12,200.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN101-941.000-995.500
0.00 395.00 0.00 0.00 395.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN INTEREST101-941.000-995.525

0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 Total Dept 941.000 - OTHER

18.56 1,264,550.90 118,291.45 288,243.10 1,552,794.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (512,578.71)512,509.50 512,578.71 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.56 1,264,550.90 118,291.45 288,243.10 1,552,794.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
51.57 751,972.19 630,800.95 800,821.81 1,552,794.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

20.13 147,753.81 37,246.19 37,246.19 185,000.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX202-000.000-575.100
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TELECOMMUNICATIONS FEE (2002)202-000.000-595.000

35.76 1,284.85 96.75 715.15 2,000.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME202-000.000-664.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND202-000.000-676.204
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 STATE MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT202-000.000-677.101

16.76 188,538.66 37,342.94 37,961.34 226,500.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

16.76 188,538.66 37,342.94 37,961.34 226,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 50,072.00 0.00 0.00 50,072.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE202-000.000-975.000

0.00 50,072.00 0.00 0.00 50,072.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION
13.93 8,607.29 715.16 1,392.71 10,000.00 ENGINEERING 202-451.000-820.000
0.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 MPO DUES - WESTPLAN202-451.000-820.202

12.60 9,657.29 715.16 1,392.71 11,050.00 Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE
37.59 4,876.74 1,168.96 2,937.26 7,814.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-463.000-702.000
0.00 392.00 0.00 0.00 392.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-463.000-702.001
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-463.000-703.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME202-463.000-703.001

26.16 594.40 85.50 210.60 805.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-463.000-704.000
13.19 3,211.83 166.19 488.17 3,700.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-463.000-705.000
19.34 217.77 3.84 52.23 270.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-463.000-707.000
56.25 26.25 0.00 33.75 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-463.000-708.000
27.58 1,948.03 17.62 741.97 2,690.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-463.000-709.000
21.65 156.71 9.08 43.29 200.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-463.000-710.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-463.000-711.000

0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 PHYSICALS & CDL FEES202-463.000-740.220
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 CLOTHING202-463.000-741.000
3.74 3,369.05 56.19 130.95 3,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-463.000-775.000

29.58 10,563.56 2,058.23 4,436.44 15,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-463.000-801.000
8.30 1,146.20 0.00 103.80 1,250.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS202-463.000-801.902
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 STREET SWEEPING202-463.000-820.100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 STREET CRACK SEALING202-463.000-820.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 SURFACE REPAIR202-463.000-821.600
0.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE202-463.000-887.208
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING202-463.000-893.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE202-463.000-931.000
0.00 3,250.00 0.00 0.00 3,250.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-463.000-931.007

15.66 4,385.91 116.64 814.09 5,200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-463.000-940.000

13.63 66,488.45 3,682.25 10,492.55 76,981.00 Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures
Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

11.63 6,304.88 552.83 830.12 7,135.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-478.000-702.000
0.00 3,144.00 0.00 0.00 3,144.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-478.000-702.001
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-478.000-703.000
7.68 729.34 41.29 60.66 790.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-478.000-704.000

14.67 2,838.83 166.19 488.17 3,327.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-478.000-705.000
19.34 217.77 3.84 52.23 270.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-478.000-707.000
56.25 26.25 0.00 33.75 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-478.000-708.000
27.58 1,948.03 17.62 741.97 2,690.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-478.000-709.000
21.65 156.71 9.08 43.29 200.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-478.000-710.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-478.000-711.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-478.000-740.000
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-478.000-940.000

8.06 33,665.81 790.85 2,950.19 36,616.00 Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 480.000 - STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
20.46 3,356.74 293.33 863.26 4,220.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-480.000-702.000
0.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-480.000-702.001
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-480.000-703.000

17.12 377.11 27.06 77.89 455.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-480.000-704.000
14.53 2,115.30 118.95 359.70 2,475.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-480.000-705.000
18.76 812.42 69.64 187.58 1,000.00 STREET BENEFITS202-480.000-706.000
19.68 152.61 3.82 37.39 190.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-480.000-707.000
52.50 23.75 0.00 26.25 50.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-480.000-708.000
28.67 1,345.27 33.18 540.73 1,886.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-480.000-709.000
28.01 89.99 7.84 35.01 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-480.000-710.000
116.67 (25.00)0.00 175.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-480.000-711.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-480.000-740.000
2.08 979.24 0.00 20.76 1,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS202-480.000-801.902

68.13 127.49 272.51 272.51 400.00 M-104 TRAFFIC SERVICES-SIGN202-480.000-931.001
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 M-104 TREES & SHRUBS202-480.000-931.002
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 M-104 STREET SWEEPING202-480.000-931.003
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 M-104 GRASS & WEED CONTROL202-480.000-931.004
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 M-104 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES202-480.000-931.005
0.00 1,205.00 0.00 0.00 1,205.00 M-104 PAVEMENT MARKING202-480.000-931.007
4.51 4,774.40 23.25 225.60 5,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-480.000-940.000

7.02 37,384.32 849.58 2,821.68 40,206.00 Total Dept 480.000 - STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000 - ADMINISTRATION
15.22 4,034.89 278.35 724.11 4,759.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-482.000-702.000
14.87 310.73 20.92 54.27 365.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-482.000-704.000
20.24 358.90 32.27 91.10 450.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-482.000-705.000
29.50 28.20 2.95 11.80 40.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-482.000-707.000
34.86 126.38 16.00 67.62 194.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-482.000-709.000
32.25 21.68 2.58 10.32 32.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-482.000-710.000
106.67 (1.00)0.00 16.00 15.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-482.000-711.000
12.93 3,482.72 517.28 517.28 4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-482.000-801.000
71.25 345.00 855.00 855.00 1,200.00 AUDIT SERVICES202-482.000-804.100
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING202-482.000-860.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-482.000-940.000
0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 BANK FEES202-482.000-956.200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures

20.28 9,227.50 1,725.35 2,347.50 11,575.00 Total Dept 482.000 - ADMINISTRATION

8.83 206,495.37 7,763.19 20,004.63 226,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (17,956.71)29,579.75 17,956.71 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.83 206,495.37 7,763.19 20,004.63 226,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
16.76 188,538.66 37,342.94 37,961.34 226,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

20.35 47,790.17 12,209.83 12,209.83 60,000.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX203-000.000-575.100
37.99 310.07 0.00 189.93 500.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME203-000.000-664.000
0.00 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND203-000.000-676.204

12.65 85,600.24 12,209.83 12,399.76 98,000.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

12.65 85,600.24 12,209.83 12,399.76 98,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 9,112.00 0.00 0.00 9,112.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE203-000.000-975.000

0.00 9,112.00 0.00 0.00 9,112.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PAVING203-451.000-978.000

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE
26.95 4,054.34 768.37 1,495.66 5,550.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-463.000-702.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-463.000-702.001
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-463.000-703.000

15.86 572.12 56.88 107.88 680.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-463.000-704.000
13.60 2,980.90 160.91 469.10 3,450.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-463.000-705.000
19.29 197.73 2.60 47.27 245.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-463.000-707.000
61.25 23.25 0.00 36.75 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-463.000-708.000
27.04 1,832.13 2.69 678.87 2,511.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-463.000-709.000
24.00 129.20 8.46 40.80 170.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-463.000-710.000
65.60 172.00 0.00 328.00 500.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-463.000-711.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PHYSICALS & CDL FEES203-463.000-740.220
0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 CLOTHING203-463.000-741.000

10.82 713.48 18.76 86.52 800.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-463.000-775.000
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-463.000-801.000
6.92 1,396.20 20.76 103.80 1,500.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS203-463.000-801.902
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 STREET SWEEPING203-463.000-820.100
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE203-463.000-887.208
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING203-463.000-893.000
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-463.000-931.007
5.86 6,589.94 28.17 410.06 7,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-463.000-940.000

9.16 37,736.29 1,067.60 3,804.71 41,541.00 Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
13.37 5,567.45 566.80 859.55 6,427.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-478.000-702.000
0.00 2,246.00 0.00 0.00 2,246.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-478.000-702.001
0.00 375.00 0.00 0.00 375.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-478.000-703.000
9.09 627.30 42.30 62.70 690.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-478.000-704.000

12.85 3,311.83 166.19 488.17 3,800.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-478.000-705.000
19.34 217.77 3.84 52.23 270.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-478.000-707.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures

56.79 30.25 0.00 39.75 70.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-478.000-708.000
27.58 1,948.03 17.62 741.97 2,690.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-478.000-709.000
24.05 136.71 9.08 43.29 180.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-478.000-710.000
95.60 22.00 0.00 478.00 500.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-478.000-711.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-478.000-740.000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-478.000-940.000

8.58 29,482.34 805.83 2,765.66 32,248.00 Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000 - ADMINISTRATION
13.21 1,735.84 110.91 264.16 2,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-482.000-702.000
12.75 135.24 8.33 19.76 155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-482.000-704.000
16.98 166.04 12.80 33.96 200.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-482.000-705.000
29.50 28.20 2.95 11.80 40.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-482.000-707.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-482.000-708.000

34.86 126.38 16.00 67.62 194.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-482.000-709.000
34.40 19.68 2.58 10.32 30.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-482.000-710.000
70.00 3.00 0.00 7.00 10.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-482.000-711.000
12.93 1,741.36 258.64 258.64 2,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-482.000-801.000
81.43 65.00 285.00 285.00 350.00 AUDIT SERVICES203-482.000-804.100
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-482.000-940.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 BANK FEES203-482.000-956.200

18.79 4,140.74 697.21 958.26 5,099.00 Total Dept 482.000 - ADMINISTRATION

7.68 90,471.37 2,570.64 7,528.63 98,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (4,871.13)9,639.19 4,871.13 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.68 90,471.37 2,570.64 7,528.63 98,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
12.65 85,600.24 12,209.83 12,399.76 98,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 15/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 47,500.00 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM OTTAWA COUNTY204-000.000-582.004

0.00 47,500.00 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 47,500.00 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 965.000 - TRANSFERS OUT

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREETS204-965.000-999.202
0.00 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL STREETS204-965.000-999.203

0.00 47,500.00 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 Total Dept 965.000 - TRANSFERS OUT

0.00 47,500.00 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 47,500.00 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 47,500.00 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 16/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

25.00 402,403.50 44,711.50 134,134.50 536,538.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM SPRING LAKE207-000.000-582.001
8.66 17,335.37 1,642.63 1,642.63 18,978.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM FERRYSBURG207-000.000-582.002

100.00 (40.00)20.00 40.00 0.00 CIVIL INFRACTION FINES - FERRYSBURG207-000.000-655.101

24.45 419,698.87 46,374.13 135,817.13 555,516.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

24.45 419,698.87 46,374.13 135,817.13 555,516.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME207-000.000-702.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 SOCIAL SECURITY207-000.000-704.000
8.13 27,227.00 803.00 2,409.00 29,636.00 MERS PENSION FUND CONTRIBUTION207-000.000-705.207

36.11 3,910.31 509.93 2,209.69 6,120.00 POLICE RETIREE INSURANCE207-000.000-709.207
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES207-000.000-727.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-000.000-740.000
7.46 471,938.67 38,061.33 38,061.33 510,000.00 CONTRACTED POLICE SERVICES207-000.000-801.207
1.30 1,480.50 0.00 19.50 1,500.00 LEGAL FEES207-000.000-804.000

24.23 4,545.99 484.67 1,454.01 6,000.00 OFFICE RENTAL207-000.000-939.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MISCELLANEOUS207-000.000-956.000
0.00 740.00 0.00 0.00 740.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE207-000.000-975.000

7.95 511,362.47 39,858.93 44,153.53 555,516.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

7.95 511,362.47 39,858.93 44,153.53 555,516.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (91,663.60)6,515.20 91,663.60 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.95 511,362.47 39,858.93 44,153.53 555,516.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
24.45 419,698.87 46,374.13 135,817.13 555,516.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 17/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

18.14 122,796.38 27,203.62 27,203.62 150,000.00 STATE GRANTS208-000.000-502.100
0.00 4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 LEASE REVENUE - LAKE PT CONDOS PARKING208-000.000-674.296
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND208-000.000-676.296

15.58 147,446.38 27,203.62 27,203.62 174,650.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

15.58 147,446.38 27,203.62 27,203.62 174,650.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

2.15 146,770.55 0.00 3,229.45 150,000.00 PROF SERVICE - STORMWATER GRANT208-000.000-801.443
0.00 4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE208-000.000-975.000
4.00 19,200.00 0.00 800.00 20,000.00 GRAND RIVER GREENWAY 208-000.000-978.825

2.31 170,620.55 0.00 4,029.45 174,650.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

2.31 170,620.55 0.00 4,029.45 174,650.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (23,174.17)27,203.62 23,174.17 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.31 170,620.55 0.00 4,029.45 174,650.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15.58 147,446.38 27,203.62 27,203.62 174,650.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 18/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 34,000.00 0.00 0.00 34,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM S.L. TOWNSHIP218-000.000-582.003
100.00 0.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND218-000.000-676.101

41.38 34,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 58,000.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

41.38 34,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 58,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 444.000 - SIDEWALKS

25.43 2,372.23 115.50 808.77 3,181.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME218-444.000-702.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY218-444.000-702.001

26.74 1,465.25 241.50 534.75 2,000.00 DPW SEASONAL218-444.000-703.441
12.01 731.19 27.31 99.81 831.00 SOCIAL SECURITY218-444.000-704.000
82.31 23.00 0.00 107.00 130.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE218-444.000-711.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES218-444.000-740.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES218-444.000-801.000

108.55 (299.08)1,224.84 3,799.08 3,500.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS218-444.000-801.902
14.51 17,953.07 920.18 3,046.93 21,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE218-444.000-921.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL REPAIRS218-444.000-933.200
9.67 18,969.42 200.31 2,030.58 21,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL218-444.000-940.000
0.00 1,258.00 0.00 0.00 1,258.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE218-444.000-975.000

17.98 47,573.08 2,729.64 10,426.92 58,000.00 Total Dept 444.000 - SIDEWALKS

17.98 47,573.08 2,729.64 10,426.92 58,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (13,573.08)21,270.36 13,573.08 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

17.98 47,573.08 2,729.64 10,426.92 58,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
41.38 34,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 58,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 19/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

37.46 400,000.00 170,000.00 239,582.00 639,582.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND236-000.000-676.296
8.43 27,470.00 2,500.00 2,530.00 30,000.00 ART IN THE PARK DONATIONS236-000.000-677.103
3.75 7,700.00 0.00 300.00 8,000.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME236-000.000-694.000
0.00 154,818.00 0.00 0.00 154,818.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE236-000.000-695.000

29.12 589,988.00 172,500.00 242,412.00 832,400.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

29.12 589,988.00 172,500.00 242,412.00 832,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

24.60 53,438.85 5,604.11 17,434.15 70,873.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME236-000.000-702.000
0.00 5,057.00 0.00 0.00 5,057.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY236-000.000-702.001

28.20 2,872.00 1,080.00 1,128.00 4,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 236-000.000-703.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME236-000.000-703.001

13.21 8,678.63 481.37 1,321.37 10,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY236-000.000-704.000
21.61 7,447.15 739.10 2,052.85 9,500.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION236-000.000-705.000
28.92 1,044.84 91.55 425.16 1,470.00 DENTAL INSURANCE236-000.000-707.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT236-000.000-708.000

33.52 12,862.63 1,268.88 6,485.37 19,348.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE236-000.000-709.000
48.27 387.99 87.58 362.01 750.00 LIFE INSURANCE236-000.000-710.000
116.70 (167.00)0.00 1,167.00 1,000.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE236-000.000-711.000

0.16 6,988.47 7.83 11.53 7,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES236-000.000-727.000
6.91 5,585.51 396.50 414.49 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES236-000.000-740.000
1.13 4,943.52 0.00 56.48 5,000.00 BEAUTIFICATION236-000.000-740.219
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 SANDWICH BOARD SIGNS236-000.000-743.000

66.39 20,164.79 9,173.50 39,835.21 60,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES236-000.000-801.000
99.25 75.00 0.00 9,925.00 10,000.00 BRANDING236-000.000-801.250
4.31 23,923.52 0.00 1,076.48 25,000.00 PROF SERVICE - STORMWATER 236-000.000-801.443
9.03 9,096.94 228.36 903.06 10,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS236-000.000-801.902
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 LEGAL FEES236-000.000-804.000
8.12 36,750.35 1,668.71 3,249.65 40,000.00 ENGINEERING/PROJECT ADMIN236-000.000-820.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING236-000.000-860.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS236-000.000-885.300
0.40 14,940.69 0.00 59.31 15,000.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE236-000.000-887.000

83.37 4,988.20 0.00 25,011.80 30,000.00 ART IN THE PARK236-000.000-887.003
100.25 (29.53)0.00 12,029.53 12,000.00 PROMOTIONS236-000.000-889.000

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 WEB SITE 236-000.000-889.200
2.60 2,435.00 65.00 65.00 2,500.00 BANNER PROGRAM236-000.000-891.501
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING236-000.000-900.000

13.54 2,161.48 0.00 338.52 2,500.00 PARKING LOT ELECTRIC236-000.000-921.001
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER236-000.000-922.001
3.68 9,631.83 0.00 368.17 10,000.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.100
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.300
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.600
2.35 43,942.07 26.30 1,057.93 45,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL236-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT236-000.000-940.002
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS236-000.000-956.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 FACADE GRANTS236-000.000-960.236
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 FIRE SUPPRESSION GRANTS236-000.000-960.237

92.07 5,950.29 1,945.39 69,049.71 75,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY236-000.000-970.000
0.00 12,802.00 0.00 0.00 12,802.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE236-000.000-975.000
0.00 270,000.00 0.00 0.00 270,000.00 PAVING236-000.000-978.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 20/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND
Expenditures

23.29 638,572.22 22,864.18 193,827.78 832,400.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

23.29 638,572.22 22,864.18 193,827.78 832,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (48,584.22)149,635.82 48,584.22 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

23.29 638,572.22 22,864.18 193,827.78 832,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.12 589,988.00 172,500.00 242,412.00 832,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 236 - DDA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 21/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

151.24 (20,496.15)1,342.45 60,496.15 40,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000.000-477.000
54.97 4,053.00 745.00 4,947.00 9,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000.000-478.100
58.40 4,160.50 1,118.75 5,839.50 10,000.00 MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PERMITS249-000.000-478.200
23.09 769.08 96.76 230.92 1,000.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME249-000.000-664.000
0.00 10,551.00 0.00 0.00 10,551.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE249-000.000-695.000

101.36 (962.57)3,302.96 71,513.57 70,551.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

101.36 (962.57)3,302.96 71,513.57 70,551.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 381.000 - ZONING/PLANNING

27.87 9,669.31 1,289.01 3,735.69 13,405.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME249-381.000-702.000
21.72 978.49 94.00 271.51 1,250.00 SOCIAL SECURITY249-381.000-704.000
13.32 6,414.49 304.10 985.51 7,400.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION249-381.000-705.000
19.76 264.80 16.30 65.20 330.00 DENTAL INSURANCE249-381.000-707.000
0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT249-381.000-708.000

35.17 3,365.44 431.94 1,825.56 5,191.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE249-381.000-709.000
31.63 290.56 33.61 134.44 425.00 LIFE INSURANCE249-381.000-710.000
75.00 15.00 0.00 45.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE249-381.000-711.000
3.20 580.79 9.79 19.21 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-381.000-727.000
0.00 830.00 0.00 0.00 830.00 BUILDING DEPT SOFTWARE249-381.000-740.249
6.16 5,630.44 369.56 369.56 6,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES249-381.000-801.000

112.47 (1,496.00)10,750.00 13,496.00 12,000.00 CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-381.000-801.400
13.20 6,510.00 660.00 990.00 7,500.00 CONTRACT ELECTRICAL INSP249-381.000-801.600
26.31 5,895.00 1,240.00 2,105.00 8,000.00 CONTRACT MECHANICAL INSPECTION249-381.000-801.700
81.43 65.00 285.00 285.00 350.00 AUDIT SERVICES249-381.000-804.100
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 LEASE PAYMENT249-381.000-891.450

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 INSURANCE249-381.000-910.000
0.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 INTERNAL RENTAL249-381.000-940.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT249-381.000-940.002
0.00 90.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 BANK FEES249-381.000-956.200

36.75 44,623.32 15,483.31 25,927.68 70,551.00 Total Dept 381.000 - ZONING/PLANNING

36.75 44,623.32 15,483.31 25,927.68 70,551.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (45,585.89)(12,180.35)45,585.89 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

36.75 44,623.32 15,483.31 25,927.68 70,551.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
101.36 (962.57)3,302.96 71,513.57 70,551.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 22/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

69.78 109,447.32 201,721.73 252,706.68 362,154.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX296-000.000-403.000
0.00 (2,000.00)0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES296-000.000-403.100

36.12 216,535.21 101,959.67 122,459.79 338,995.00 LOCAL UNITS TAXES296-000.000-403.101
0.00 7,008.00 0.00 0.00 7,008.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE296-000.000-695.000

53.13 330,990.53 303,681.40 375,166.47 706,157.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

53.13 330,990.53 303,681.40 375,166.47 706,157.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 LEGAL FEES296-000.000-804.000
66.50 670.00 1,330.00 1,330.00 2,000.00 AUDIT SERVICES296-000.000-804.100
25.00 20,250.00 2,250.00 6,750.00 27,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND296-000.000-818.004
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 TRANSFER TO PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT296-000.000-818.208

37.46 400,000.00 170,000.00 239,582.00 639,582.00 CONTRIBUTION TO CBDDA FUND296-000.000-818.236
0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 BROWNFIELD LOAN TRANSFER 296-000.000-819.101
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT296-000.000-886.000
0.00 230.00 0.00 0.00 230.00 BANK FEES296-000.000-956.200

35.07 458,495.00 173,580.00 247,662.00 706,157.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

35.07 458,495.00 173,580.00 247,662.00 706,157.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (127,504.47)130,101.40 127,504.47 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

35.07 458,495.00 173,580.00 247,662.00 706,157.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
53.13 330,990.53 303,681.40 375,166.47 706,157.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 23/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

75.81 23,465.63 59,708.05 73,534.37 97,000.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-403.000
0.00 (250.00)0.00 0.00 (250.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES390-000.000-403.100

100.00 (1.08)0.00 1.08 0.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-417.000
0.00 3,220.00 0.00 0.00 3,220.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE390-000.000-695.000

73.56 26,434.55 59,708.05 73,535.45 99,970.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

73.56 26,434.55 59,708.05 73,535.45 99,970.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 990.000 - DEBT SERVICE

0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2013390-990.000-991.008
0.00 19,720.00 0.00 0.00 19,720.00 BOND INTEREST - 2013390-990.000-995.008
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PAYING AGENT FEES390-990.000-999.000

0.00 99,970.00 0.00 0.00 99,970.00 Total Dept 990.000 - DEBT SERVICE

0.00 99,970.00 0.00 0.00 99,970.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (73,535.45)59,708.05 73,535.45 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 99,970.00 0.00 0.00 99,970.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
73.56 26,434.55 59,708.05 73,535.45 99,970.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 24/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

36.72 85,423.08 49,576.92 49,576.92 135,000.00 STATE GRANTS590-000.000-502.100
24.50 148,213.54 0.00 48,086.46 196,300.00 UNMETERED & METERED SALES590-000.000-642.000
23.99 153,791.20 0.00 48,548.80 202,340.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES590-000.000-642.002
27.74 2,890.39 0.00 1,109.61 4,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE590-000.000-642.100
25.12 119,805.41 0.00 40,194.59 160,000.00 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT REVENUE590-000.000-642.200
0.00 14,400.00 0.00 0.00 14,400.00 SEWER AUTHORITY - 2013 DEBT SERVICE590-000.000-642.201
0.00 106,500.00 0.00 0.00 106,500.00 SEWER AUTHORITY - FORCE MAIN DEBT590-000.000-642.202
0.00 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 31,000.00 SEWER AUTHORITY - 2018 PLANT DEBT590-000.000-642.203

47.33 526.72 187.42 473.28 1,000.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME590-000.000-664.000
100.00 (60.00)0.00 60.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME590-000.000-694.000

22.11 662,490.34 49,764.34 188,049.66 850,540.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

22.11 662,490.34 49,764.34 188,049.66 850,540.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

24.44 46,762.02 6,016.61 15,121.98 61,884.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME590-000.000-702.000
22.65 2,875.21 238.52 841.79 3,717.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY590-000.000-702.001
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAW GRANT 590-000.000-702.123

57.61 84.78 105.61 115.22 200.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 590-000.000-703.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME590-000.000-703.001

23.11 3,875.24 466.04 1,164.76 5,040.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-000.000-704.000
12.74 18,520.56 910.58 2,704.44 21,225.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION590-000.000-705.000
22.45 915.11 44.11 264.89 1,180.00 DENTAL INSURANCE590-000.000-707.000
28.38 232.75 0.00 92.25 325.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT590-000.000-708.000
31.77 9,863.58 707.54 4,592.42 14,456.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE590-000.000-709.000
31.54 787.24 86.53 362.76 1,150.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-000.000-710.000
62.75 447.00 0.00 753.00 1,200.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE590-000.000-711.000
3.68 963.17 19.59 36.83 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-000.000-727.000
2.68 2,919.49 40.54 80.51 3,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-000.000-740.000
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 PHYSICALS & CDL FEES590-000.000-740.220
0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 CLOTHING590-000.000-741.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES590-000.000-775.000

29.48 28,207.02 4,793.15 11,792.98 40,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-000.000-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PROF SERV - GIS590-000.000-801.315
7.64 138,536.10 0.00 11,463.90 150,000.00 PROF SERV - SAW GRANT590-000.000-801.443
2.08 979.24 0.00 20.76 1,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS590-000.000-801.902

80.00 380.00 1,520.00 1,520.00 1,900.00 AUDIT SERVICES590-000.000-804.100
7.66 156,971.98 13,028.02 13,028.02 170,000.00 GH/SL SEWER AUTHORITY590-000.000-818.002
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 SLT LIFT STATION590-000.000-818.003

25.00 5,250.01 583.33 1,749.99 7,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND590-000.000-818.004
10.92 27,616.34 3,383.66 3,383.66 31,000.00 SEWER AUTH 2018 PLANT DEBT590-000.000-818.007
10.83 94,970.50 11,529.50 11,529.50 106,500.00 PUMP STATION/FORCE MAIN 2018 BOND CHARGE590-000.000-818.008
11.05 12,808.43 1,591.57 1,591.57 14,400.00 SEWER AUTH. 2013 BONDS DEBT SERVICE590-000.000-818.009
38.49 9,226.62 5,271.96 5,773.38 15,000.00 ENGINEERING/PROJECT ADMIN590-000.000-820.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TELEPHONE590-000.000-853.000

57.21 641.92 0.00 858.08 1,500.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING590-000.000-860.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING590-000.000-900.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 INSURANCE590-000.000-910.000
18.15 6,138.63 0.00 1,361.37 7,500.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE590-000.000-921.000
0.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE590-000.000-922.000
7.82 4,609.06 204.52 390.94 5,000.00 NATURAL GAS UTILITIES590-000.000-923.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 25/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-931.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-935.000
2.38 7,321.47 103.32 178.53 7,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL590-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,680.00 0.00 0.00 1,680.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT590-000.000-940.002
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 BANK FEES590-000.000-956.200

12.99 43,507.00 0.00 6,493.00 50,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-000.000-970.000
0.00 57,500.00 0.00 0.00 57,500.00 DEPRECIATION590-000.000-987.000
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 INTERFUND ADVANCE PRINCIPAL590-000.000-995.100
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 INTERFUND ADVANCE INTEREST590-000.000-995.150

11.80 775,790.47 50,644.70 103,766.53 879,557.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

11.80 775,790.47 50,644.70 103,766.53 879,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

290.46 (113,300.13)(880.36)84,283.13 (29,017.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.80 775,790.47 50,644.70 103,766.53 879,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
22.11 662,490.34 49,764.34 188,049.66 850,540.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 26/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

26.40 2,796.80 334.40 1,003.20 3,800.00 WATER TOWER CELLULAR USE591-000.000-451.300
35.67 2,058.60 1,027.26 1,141.40 3,200.00 SERVICE RENDERED591-000.000-626.000
21.79 200,996.22 0.00 56,003.78 257,000.00 METERED SALES591-000.000-642.001
24.38 112,675.69 0.00 36,324.31 149,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES591-000.000-642.002
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT CHARGES591-000.000-642.003

26.39 2,208.20 0.00 791.80 3,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE591-000.000-642.100
25.13 57,500.35 0.00 19,299.65 76,800.00 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT REVENUE591-000.000-642.200
31.64 6,836.30 925.40 3,163.70 10,000.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME591-000.000-664.000
0.00 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 REIMBURSEMENTS591-000.000-677.000

40.00 60.00 40.00 40.00 100.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE591-000.000-677.110
0.00 77,566.00 0.00 0.00 77,566.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE591-000.000-695.000

17.47 556,198.16 2,327.06 117,767.84 673,966.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

17.47 556,198.16 2,327.06 117,767.84 673,966.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

22.79 68,369.49 6,570.11 20,184.51 88,554.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME591-000.000-702.000
1.32 3,709.50 0.00 49.50 3,759.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY591-000.000-702.001

38.39 184.82 105.58 115.18 300.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 591-000.000-703.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME591-000.000-703.001

26.84 4,023.97 488.64 1,476.03 5,500.00 SOCIAL SECURITY591-000.000-704.000
15.45 17,606.50 1,085.64 3,218.50 20,825.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION591-000.000-705.000
22.45 1,050.77 46.59 304.23 1,355.00 DENTAL INSURANCE591-000.000-707.000
27.69 235.00 0.00 90.00 325.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT591-000.000-708.000
31.25 11,500.92 731.36 5,227.08 16,728.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE591-000.000-709.000
32.36 845.55 95.76 404.45 1,250.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-000.000-710.000
122.67 (272.00)0.00 1,472.00 1,200.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE591-000.000-711.000

3.07 1,163.17 19.59 36.83 1,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-000.000-727.000
0.61 11,927.05 0.00 72.95 12,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-000.000-740.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 PHYSICALS & CDL FEES591-000.000-740.220
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES - NEW SERVICES591-000.000-740.591
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 CLOTHING591-000.000-741.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES591-000.000-775.000

15.05 56,065.03 9,139.14 9,934.97 66,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-000.000-801.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 PROF SERVICES - VALVE REPLACEMENT591-000.000-801.003
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PROF SERV - GIS591-000.000-801.315
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT591-000.000-801.591
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS591-000.000-801.902

82.16 330.00 1,520.00 1,520.00 1,850.00 AUDIT SERVICES591-000.000-804.100
25.00 5,625.00 625.00 1,875.00 7,500.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND591-000.000-818.004
11.98 118,829.51 16,170.49 16,170.49 135,000.00 WATER COMMODITY PURCHASE591-000.000-818.006
2.71 9,729.18 139.07 270.82 10,000.00 ENGINEERING/PROJECT ADMIN591-000.000-820.000

28.60 2,141.92 0.00 858.08 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING591-000.000-860.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING591-000.000-900.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 INSURANCE591-000.000-910.000
22.32 815.68 0.00 234.32 1,050.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE591-000.000-921.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE591-000.000-922.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 NATURAL GAS UTILITIES591-000.000-923.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-000.000-931.000
6.53 18,693.79 399.89 1,306.21 20,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL591-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT591-000.000-940.002



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 27/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 BANK FEES591-000.000-956.200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-000.000-970.000
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 LEAD/COPPER LINE REPLACEMENT591-000.000-970.100
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 WATER METER REPLACEMENT591-000.000-970.591
0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-000.000-987.000
0.00 26,312.00 0.00 0.00 26,312.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-991.004

99.97 0.20 693.80 693.80 694.00 BOND INTEREST - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-995.004
533.69 (351.29)432.29 432.29 81.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - PRINCIPAL591-000.000-995.200

0.00 433.00 0.00 0.00 433.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - INTEREST591-000.000-995.300
40.00 300.00 200.00 200.00 500.00 PAYING AGENT FEES591-000.000-999.000

8.82 751,318.76 38,462.95 72,647.24 823,966.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

8.82 751,318.76 38,462.95 72,647.24 823,966.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

30.08 (195,120.60)(36,135.89)45,120.60 (150,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.82 751,318.76 38,462.95 72,647.24 823,966.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
17.47 556,198.16 2,327.06 117,767.84 673,966.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 28/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

14.43 1,711.35 90.66 288.65 2,000.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME661-000.000-664.000
6.48 177,686.84 3,590.28 12,313.16 190,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.000
0.00 16,180.00 0.00 0.00 16,180.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.001

6.05 195,578.19 3,680.94 12,601.81 208,180.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

6.05 195,578.19 3,680.94 12,601.81 208,180.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

12.61 12,722.08 940.04 1,834.92 14,557.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME661-000.000-702.000
0.00 4,139.00 0.00 0.00 4,139.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY661-000.000-702.001
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 661-000.000-703.000

100.00 (130.52)67.75 130.52 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-000.000-704.000
18.09 1,474.34 105.95 325.66 1,800.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION661-000.000-705.000
22.41 124.15 5.28 35.85 160.00 DENTAL INSURANCE661-000.000-707.000
36.67 28.50 0.00 16.50 45.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT661-000.000-708.000
30.14 1,150.55 54.29 496.45 1,647.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE661-000.000-709.000
36.94 66.21 9.26 38.79 105.00 LIFE INSURANCE661-000.000-710.000
55.75 177.00 0.00 223.00 400.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE661-000.000-711.000
4.90 4,755.03 169.25 244.97 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-000.000-740.000
8.27 14,676.14 132.17 1,323.86 16,000.00 GAS AND OIL661-000.000-740.001
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES661-000.000-740.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PHYSICALS & CDL FEES661-000.000-740.220
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 CLOTHING661-000.000-741.000
4.08 25,898.07 1,101.93 1,101.93 27,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-000.000-801.000

10.38 1,792.40 41.52 207.60 2,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS661-000.000-801.902
82.61 80.00 380.00 380.00 460.00 AUDIT SERVICES661-000.000-804.100
7.41 6,481.06 0.00 518.94 7,000.00 TELEPHONE661-000.000-853.000
3.16 4,600.00 50.00 150.00 4,750.00 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR SERVICE661-000.000-853.400

93.10 1,224.00 0.00 16,526.00 17,750.00 INSURANCE661-000.000-910.000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 MANAGER VEHICLE LEASE PYMT661-000.000-920.172

15.59 10,129.33 1,161.67 1,870.67 12,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-930.000
13.63 22,456.41 1,586.82 3,543.59 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-932.000
0.00 375.00 0.00 0.00 375.00 BANK FEES661-000.000-956.200

26.85 7,315.00 2,685.00 2,685.00 10,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY661-000.000-970.000
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-000.000-987.000

13.72 199,033.75 8,490.93 31,654.25 230,688.00 Total Dept 000.000 - GENERAL SERVICES

13.72 199,033.75 8,490.93 31,654.25 230,688.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

84.65 (3,455.56)(4,809.99)(19,052.44)(22,508.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.72 199,033.75 8,490.93 31,654.25 230,688.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.05 195,578.19 3,680.94 12,601.81 208,180.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 29/29Page:10/18/2019 12:08 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2019

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2019

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

530.64 (1,270,903.72)892,156.30 1,069,378.72 (201,525.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

16.52 5,306,377.26 480,739.92 1,049,871.74 6,356,249.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
34.43 4,035,473.54 1,372,896.22 2,119,250.46 6,154,724.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Total Number of Calls

Column1 January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 119 80 106 106 141 139 164 152 121 129 94
2019 111 72 93 105 131 171 137 119 142   
2017 84 104 120 121 140 163 177 167 149 141 127

            
 

Total Tickets by Month

January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 50 34 65 38 56 61 95 95 59 43 29
2017 29 25 46 50 54 48 103 46 37 64 72
2019 32 30 65 75 80 53 55 80 27   

            

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Spring Lake Village 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Spring Lake village Tickets



Traffic Crashes 

January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 9 3 5 4 12 10 13 11 9 10 2
2017 10 1 9 9 8 17 16 16 12 10 3
2019 9 6 11 2 14 23 16 12 7   

            

Medical Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 8 14 11 16 21 20 17 13 18 14 13
2017 11 19 22 17 13 21 20 22 15 18 20
2019 17 20 15 23 21 40 19 14 20   

            

0

5

10

15

20

25

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Spring lake village traffic crashes

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45
Spring Lake village Medical calls



Calls of Interest

January February March April May June July August September October November
2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2018 2018

B & E's 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 1
Larcenies 0 1 0 2 2 4 1 3 8 4 2
Boat 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 10 0 0 0
Shot/Stab 0 0 0-Jan 0 Jan-00 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assaults 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Domestic 3 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 1 3 0
Animal 3 4 3 7 3 9 7 4 4 3 2
Alarms 3 1 2 4 2 9 4 1 6 6 7
Events 14 3 7 10 15 4 6 12 13 12
Traffic 17 10 6 39 24 25 18 7 25 22 15
OWI 3 0 1 1 2 4 1 4 4 4 3
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11



December TOTALS
90

 
133  

 

December TOTALS
22
36

  
 

2018

2019

2017

2018

2017

2019



December TOTALS
3

18
  
  

December TOTALS
18
33

 
 

12

2018

2017

2019

2018

2017

2019



December
2018

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
3
0

10
8
0
0

12



Total Number of Calls

Column1 January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 119 80 106 106 141 139 164 152 121 129 94
2015 137 116 113 113 137 173 176 165 156 116 110
2016 141 104 113 153 145 158 195 166 157 110 108
2017 84 104 120 121 140 163 177 167 149 141 127

 

Total Tickets by Month

January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 50 34 65 38 56 61 95 95 59 43 29
2015 49 51 66 60 67 72 50 41 67 65 50
2016 33 51 32 24 28 31 36 36 13 44 36
2017 29 25 46 50 54 48 103 46 37 64 72

0

50

100

150

200

250

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Spring Lake Village 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Spring Lake village Tickets



Traffic Crashes 

January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 9 3 5 4 12 10 13 11 9 10 2
2015 13 24 4 10 10 19 14 17 13 8 11
2016 12 6 5 7 14 16 22 18 11 9 8
2017 10 1 9 9 8 17 16 16 12 10 3

Medical Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 8 14 11 16 21 20 17 13 18 14 13
2015 18 9 15 6 8 15 13 17 18 10 16
2016 24 19 11 18 10 9 15 21 11 15 9
2017 11 19 22 17 13 21 20 22 15 18 20

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Spring lake village traffic crashes

5

10

15

20

25

30

35
Spring Lake village Medical calls



Calls of Interest

January February March April May June July August September October November
2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

B & E's 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1
Larcenies 2 0 0 1 0 3 1 1 2 4 2
Boat 0 0 0 0 4 2 5 0 2 0 0
Shot/Stab 0 0 0-Jan 0 Jan-00 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assaults 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 1
Domestic 0 0 1 0 0 0 4 0 3 3 0
Animal 2 3 2 3 7 4 2 3 4 3 2
Alarms 9 1 4 3 2 9 3 12 11 6 7
Events 2 0 5 9 11 23 0 15 18 13 12
Traffic 21 8 15 8 15 13 22 13 25 22 16
OWI 1 0 2 0 4 3 2 4 4 4 1
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11



December TOTALS
90

132
133 1683
132

December TOTALS
22
31
23
36

2018

2015

2016

2017

2018

2015

2016

2017



December TOTALS
3
4
7 135

18

December TOTALS
18
14
20
33

12

2018

2015

2016

2017

2018

2015

2016



December
2018

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
3
0

10
8
0
0

12

2017





Fire Chief Report 
 

  Monthly Report 

 

 

As of September 30, we have responded to 896 calls in 2019.  This is a 9% increase from the previous 

year and 14% increase compared to the last four years.  With the pace we are on, we could reach 1,200 

calls for 2019.   

 

This month we acknowledge the following firefighter work anniversaries and continued commitment to 

our community: 

Scott Bennink – 9 years 

Troy Edmondson – 9 years 

Kurt Dilley – 9 years 

Sam Schmitt – 6 years 

 

This month Deputy Stalzer, Deputy Chief Koster and I had the opportunity to attend the MTA 

Conference Emerging Issues in Emergency Services.  The topics discussed during the conference 

included: Funding Emergency Services, an update from the State regarding EMS operations, Pros and 

Cons of Joint Agreements/Authorities, Cost Recovery Options and an update from the State Fire Marshal 

on fire related issues.   

Here are some of the key takeaways for me: 

1. Funding – There is no question in my mind that the Township and Village made the right choice 

when creating the SAD for the fire service.  After hearing some of the remarks from other Fire 

Chief’s and elected officials in the room, this was a great forward thinking move and becomes 

just as vital today as we discuss the future of our department.   

2.   Cost Recovery – I think we have some opportunities to explore some cost recovery options but it 

also became apparent that if not correctly it could be a political nightmare.  One area I think that 

may be worth looking at is related to recovering costs for events (i.e. 5K, marathons, moving a 

house, concerts, etc.).  As time goes on, more and more organizations are asking for services to 

be provided which all comes at a cost.  I think it would be advantages to look at adopting a Mass 

Gathering Ordinance like the Village is proposing and allow for us to recoup costs.   



Fire Chief Report 
 

3.   State Fire Marshal – The State is moving towards requiring all firefighters to obtain continuing 

education credits.  As of now it is proposed at 12 CE’s a year.  I think this is a good move on the 

States part and we have already proactively changed our training schedules to accommodate the 

changes.  One area that appears promising is the State’s initiative to establish a recruitment and 

retention committee.  By doing so, hopefully they can identify areas that could be beneficial to 

finding and keeping good qualified people.  This could also provide some opportunities to look at 

State tax incentives and other means to provide additional benefits to paid-on-call firefighters. 

 

Overall I felt it was a good conference and afforded some great networking opportunities.  

 

We have now switched to using the 800 MHz radio system.  We conducted a refresher joint training with 

Ferrysburg and Crockery fire departments and all three departments made the switch at the same time.  

Overall the system seems to be working pretty well throughout the County.   



 

                          Incident Type Report (Summary)                         

                                    
Monthly Report

Incident Type Percent of Incidents Count

Incident Category: 1 - Fire

118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1.1% 1

 Total:  1.1% Total:  1

Incident Category: 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

3111 - Driver for Ambulance Service 1.1% 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 73.0% 65

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4.5% 4

 Total:  78.7% Total:  70

Incident Category: 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

444 - Power line down 3.4% 3

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1.1% 1

 Total:  4.5% Total:  4

Incident Category: 5 - Service Call

542 - Animal rescue 1.1% 1

 Total:  1.1% Total:  1

Incident Category: 6 - Good Intent Call

600 - Good intent call, other 1.1% 1

611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route 1.1% 1

6110 - Dispatched and cancelled en route (Medical) 5.6% 5

6111 - Dispatched and cancelled en route (Fire Alarm) 2.2% 2

631 - Authorized controlled burning 1.1% 1

 Total:  11.2% Total:  10

Incident Category: 7 - False Alarm & False Call

7001 - Dispatch Error (Never Dispatched) 2.2% 2

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1.1% 1

 Total:  3.4% Total:  3

 Total:  100.0% Total:  89

Printed On: 10/14/2019 10:09:24 AM1 of 1



Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD
Yearly
Total

2019 85 101 81 114 94 104 116 112 89 896 896
2018 110 75 95 70 90 92 108 89 90 107 93 91 819 1110
2017 85 88 102 86 92 93 87 91 81 108 91 107 805 1111
2016 90 94 78 92 81 80 99 98 89 97 89 92 801 1079
2015 87 64 78 58 73 93 84 91 105 90 93 77 733 993

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD
Yearly
Total

% of
Yearly

2019 63 73 61 85 59 59 88 88 60 636 636 71%
2018 84 55 72 48 61 65 79 65 64 90 75 71 593 829 75%
2017 70 66 68 65 70 64 56 61 62 82 63 65 582 792 71%
2016 60 69 65 63 54 57 72 69 68 82 78 65 577 802 74%
2015 59 50 54 42 51 60 65 64 75 70 70 59 520 719 72%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD
Yearly
Total

% of
Yearly

2019 17 20 18 29 29 42 24 19 24 222 222 25%
2018 24 17 18 18 25 21 24 17 25 14 15 18 189 236 21%
2017 11 19 30 17 16 26 27 25 15 20 25 33 186 264 24%
2016 26 21 10 25 21 18 22 24 16 15 10 21 183 229 21%
2015 24 14 19 11 17 23 16 22 26 14 19 16 172 221 22%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD
Yearly
Total

% of
Yearly

2019 4 8 2 1 5 2 3 5 3 33 33 4%
2018 2 3 5 4 4 6 5 8 1 6 3 2 38 49 4%
2017 4 3 4 4 6 3 4 5 4 6 3 9 37 55 5%
2016 4 4 3 4 6 5 5 5 5 0 1 6 41 48 4%
2015 4 0 5 5 5 10 3 5 4 6 4 2 41 53 5%

Spring Lake Township Incident Counts

Spring Lake Village Incident Counts

Aid Responses

Monthly Report

Spring Lake Township/Village Monthly Incident Counts
September 2019



 

                          Aid Given/Received Report                         

                                    
Monthly Report

Aid Given Or Received Automatic Aid Received Departments Incident Number

Department Name: (None)

Mutual aid received Crockery Township Fire Dept 19-0000824

Count:  1   

Department Name: Crockery Township Fire Dept

Mutual aid given  19-0000821

Count:  1   

Department Name: Ferrysburg Fire Dept

Mutual aid given  19-0000834

Automatic aid given  19-0000835

Count:  2   

Count:  4   

Printed On: 10/14/2019 10:23:34 AM1 of 1



1

Christine Burns

From: Donna Kempf-Barnes <kempf-barnes@occda.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:41 PM

To: AdminStaff911; Andrea Kacprzyk; Babinec, Sinka; Bob Buursma; Bonnie Suchecki; Brad 

Dirkse; Brandon DeHaan; bsipe@springlaketwp.org; Chris Karish; Chris Tinney; Christine 

Burns; Craig Bessenger; Dan Hamming (dhamming@georgetown-mi.gov); Dennis Rosel 

(cfd391@hotmail.com); Denny Luce (dluce@miottawa.org); Derek Christensen 

(DChristensen@miottawa.org); dispatchers; Duane Medima; Dwight Sheridan; Fire Chief 

Jim  Kohsel (jimk@hct.holland.mi.us); Frank Garcia; Glen Nykamp; Gordon Gallagher 

(ggallagher@springlaketwp.org); Howard Baumann; Janice Redding; Jason Kik; Jeff Stoll; 

jhawke@grandhaven.org; Jim Bonamy (jbonamy@grandhaven.org); John Kriger 

(jkriger@crockeryfire.org); John Nash; John Shay (jshay@miottawa.org); Jonathan 

Seyferth (jseyferth@cityofcoopersville.com); Josh Mausolf; jwolffis@miottawa.org; Keith 

Van Beek (k.vanbeek@cityofholland.com); Kevin Cisler (kcisler@ci.zeeland.mi.us); Kurt 

Gernaat (Firechief@blendontownship-mi.gov); Larry Redder; Law Enforcement 

Leadership; Leon Stille; Matt Messer (m.messer@cityofholland.com); 

mbennett@miottawa.org; Meagan Ross; Megan Chapman; Mike Keefe; Mike Olthof 

(olthofmichael@att.net); Missy Stafford; Mitch Harsevoort 

(mharsevoort@cityofzeeland.com); N.DeBoer@cityofholland.com; Nick Bonstell 

(nbonstell@miottawa.org); Pam Suchecki; Paul Van Velzen; Phil Hunderman 

(phil.hunderman@zctfd.org); r.walters@cityofholland.com; Rich Szczepanek 

(richs@omcba.org); rtease@miottawa.org; Scott Brovont (SBrovont@miottawa.org); 

Scott Gamby; Scott Schoolcraft; Steve Kempker (skempker@miottawa.org); Tallmadge 

Fire; Tim Jungel (tjungel@cityofzeeland.com); Tim Klunder (citymgr@cityofzeeland.com); 

Toby VanEss; Tom Gerencer; Val Weiss (vweiss@miottawa.org)

Cc: Peter McWatters

Subject: September 2019 Central Dispatch Measures

Attachments: September 2019 Monthly combined incidents.xls; September 2019 911 vs wireless 

measures.xls; 2019 Sept Smart 911 chat session results.xlsx; September 2019 Monthly 

Fire incident measures.xls; September 2019 Monthly Fire Law combined incidents.xls; 

September 2019 Monthly Law incident measures.xls

The call volume and incident numbers handled through Ottawa County Central Dispatch for August 2019 were: 

  

Total Incidents –          10,447 even with September 2018 and up 1.0% YTD over 2018  

  

Fire Incidents –            1401 down 1% from September 2018 and up 5% YTD over 2018 

  

Law Incidents –            9047 even with September 2018 and even with 2018 

  

911 Calls –                    9250 up 4% over September 2018 and up 4% YTD over 2018 

                     

911 Hang Up calls -      1238 up 16% over September 2018 and up 15% YTD over 2018 

  

Wireless 911 calls –      86.6% of 911 calls for September 2018 and 86.8% of Total 911 calls YTD for 2018 

   

911 calls answered in 10 seconds or less – 93.27% for September 2019 and 95.3% YTD for 2019  
(NENA recommended standard is 90% within 10 seconds) 

 

 

Smart 911 Measures: 



2

 
Hang up calls resolved by texting -      373 up from 330 in September 2018 and up 6% YTD over 2018 
 
Cost avoidance via texting -                 $ 11,1900.00 up from $ 9,900.00 in September 2018 and up  
                                                                 $18,450.00 YTD over 2018                    
 
Chat success rate -                               42% up 6% over September 2018 and up 6% YTD over 2018  
 
NOTE – We had 66 new Smart911 Personal Safety Profiles created in September, 44 web signups and 22 
Smart911 phone app signups. 

 

 

Donna 

Donna Kempf-Barnes BS, RPL, ENP, CMCP 

Deputy Director 

Ottawa County Central Dispatch Authority 

12101 Stanton Street 

West Olive, MI 49460 

Office 616-994-7814 

Cell 616-215-2909 

Fax 616-994-7801 

Learn More  

 



 

 
Introduction: 
The Spring Lake DPW completed limited organizational 
restructuring.  Instead of three divisions we now have two 
divisions.  Each division and division superintendent are assigned 
specific areas of responsibility.  The work force was assigned to 
one division or the other.  The department has also created a 
Special Project Unit (SPU).  One member from each division will 
rotate through the SPU.  The rotation target is 30 days.  The Unit 
will focus on specifically targeted projects, leadership, 
organizational management, training, emergency response and 
safety.   
 
Utility/Street Department 

• The Utility Division completed 302 Miss Digs, 212 in the TWP, and 90 in the Village.   The Miss 
Digs continue to consume a lot of time.   

• Processed 51 utility work orders in the TWP and 12 in the Village. 
• Responded to 144 pump station alarms.   

• Monitored the Holiday Inn-Village Cove Lift Station project.   
• Every Tuesday a maintenance inspection of all the lift stations is 

conducted.  
• Village brush pick-up was completed September 16th. 
• Monitored private development on State Rd. as they connected to the 

TWP water and sewer. 
• 150 hydrants were painted in the TWP.  We anticipate another 50 

hydrants will be sand blasted and painted in the Village yet this year. 
• N. Division St. painted parking spaces near Whistle Stop Park. 
• Met with Village forester to evaluate tree removal, pruning and stump 

removal in the Village.  I expect maintenance to begin early November. 
• In the TWP a fire hydrant was struck by a vehicle.  An emergency 

response was initiated.  We were able to isolate and gain control of the 
water supply to resolve the emergency.  Hydrant replacement and 
restoration followed the next morning.    

• Valve turning continues. 
• Two employees attended a three-day leadership workshop. 
• One employee attended the Chamber Leadership Connect program 
• One employee attended year two of the three-year Michigan Public Service Institute program.  

This was a five-day class. 
 

Spring Lake 
Department of Public Works 

September 2019 Activity Report  
Submitted by:  Wally Delamater, Public Works Director 



 
General Services Department 

• Grass and weed control continue to be a daily priority.  The grounds crew has also been working 
every day trimming back overgrowth along the pathways and Rycenga Park trails. 

• The pathways were swept with the Hurricane blowers.  
• The irrigation system at the Cemetery continues to be evaluated. 
• Seven interments were completed in the Cemetery. 
• Rycenga Park – various signs were installed, including interactive signs. 
• Rycenga Park parking lot resurfacing project was completed. 
• Planters on NBT were cleared. 
• Barber School sign was restored.  Replaced the sump pump.  
• Cleaning, painting and restoring Barber School gazebo. 
• Mill Point Park drinking fountain was repaired. Two new hand dryers were installed in restrooms. 
• Rotary Drive parking lot (Central Park) was restriped. 
• Bollards were installed at Rycenga and Central Parks to prevent vehicles from driving on pathways. 
• Installed a new lighting system in the west DPW building at the east DPW site. 
 

Project Status 
• Cutler Street still needs to be completed but is usable.  We will not be able to fully complete the 

street this year. 
• S. Lake Lift Station:  At the previous Council work session there was a desire to have more 

information on various types of lift stations and the visual impact.  A separate document has been 
prepared for Council work session. 

• Hoilday Inn/Village Cove Lifts Station Sewer Project:  The pipeline is now in front of Marina Bay 
condos.  Once the new pipe is connected to the existing sewer main the flow from Holiday Inn will 
be diverted into the new sewer main  and the lift station will be retired. 

• Village Storm Water Pump Station:  One new pump, guide rails, lift chains and one check valve 
were installed.  This project is complete. 

• Rycenga Park: Now that the parking lot is completed the restroom floor painting will be completed. 
• Culvert Replacement 148th :  148th between Cleveland and State is still under construction.  The 6’ 

by 7’ eliptical culvert has been installed.  Quantum Construction is in the process of filling and 
restoring the roadway. 

• VanWagner pathway construction project has finally received the EGLE (MDEQ) permit.  The 
precon meeting has been held and costruction will soon begin.  The project consists of 1,442 ft of 
8’ path and 545 ft of 10’ boardwalk. 
 

Upcoming Activity/Project 

• We continue to monitor the North Bank Trail cluvert, north end of Loyds Boyou.  To protect the 
integrity of the sewer main, NBT, and abutting properties, additional maintenace will have to be 
completed.   

• Fire Hydrants in the TWP and Village will be flushed in October. 
• Village leaf pickup will begin October 28th. 
• NOTICE - Epicurean Village Project:  October 14th water and sewer service are schduled to be 

installed.  Buchanan St.  between Savidge and Exchange will be closed for approximately 10 days to 
allow time for installation of services. 

























































1

Christine Burns

From: Joe Vanderstel <jvanderstel@grandhaven.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Bessinger, Craig; Bill Cargo; Christine Burns; Derek Gajdos; Gordon Gallagher; John 

Nash; Mark VerBerkmoes; Pat Staskiewicz; Patrick McGinnis

Cc: Eric Law

Subject: NOWS Summer Pumpage Review and Updates

To All: 

Just a quick Summer Review….follow below.  Pumpages in red are Max. Day Pumpages. 

July 2019 - Pumpages 

 
TOTAL = 347.069 MG   This is about 58 million gallons short from last year’s pumpage. 

 

August 2019 - Pumpages 

 
TOTAL = 342.721 MG   This is about 2 million gallons short from last year’s pumpage. 

 

September 2019 - Pumpages 



2

 
TOTAL = 219.566 MG   This is about 8 million gallons short from last year’s pumpage. 

 

Turbidity is averaging around 0.03 NTU’s leaving the plant…. Consistent and clear!!! 

 

What we are working on: 

 Intake cleaning diving observation postponed until spring of 2020.  Working with the City and the diving 

contractor towards proper insurance coverage 

 Intake Backwash Tank exterior cleaning postponed until Spring 

 Clearwell #3 Inspection this month or the first part of November 

 Finishing Security Upgrades this month.  New Server and OS.  Having some problems with existing camera 

compatibilities. 

 LED’s Lake Station work hopefully this month into November 

 Asset Management Plan revisions have been submitted to EGLE 

 PFAS sampling and results coming to a close – our results are at https://www.grandhaven.org/nows-water-

plant-pfas-results/  

o Michigan wins $4 million CDC grant to improve monitoring of residents' toxic chemical exposure 

 

Table 1 MCLs for per and polyfluoroalkyl substances  

…..waiting to be adopted in the spring of 2020 

 

Contaminant 

 

Maximum 

Contaminant 

Level in ng/l 

Effective Date 

 

Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) 6 Draft Numbers 

Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 8 Draft Numbers 

Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) 400,000 Draft Numbers 

Perfluorooctane sulfonic acid (PFOS) 16 Draft Numbers 

Perfluorohexane sulfonic acid (PFHxS) 51 Draft Numbers 

Perfluorobutane sulfonic acid (PFBS) 420 Draft Numbers 

Hexafluoropropylene oxide dimer acid (HFPO-DA) 

 

370 Draft Numbers 

 

The next NOWS meeting is November 13th 

 

Thank you 



3

 
Joseph A. VanderStel 
Water Facilities Manager 
Northwest Ottawa Water Treatment Plant 
City of Grand Haven 
519 Washington Street 
Grand Haven, MI 49417 
Phone: 616-847-3487 

Fax: 616-850-8738 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

“We Forget that the Water Cycle and the Life Cycle are One” 
Jacques Yves Cousteau 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,  
delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this  
information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
**Please think of the environment before printing this email** 
 



1

Christine Burns

From: Joe Vanderstel <jvanderstel@grandhaven.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 10:56 AM

To: DPW; Derek Gajdos; Eric Law; 'Joe Hebert'; Kyle Botbyl; Mark VerBerkmoes; Matt Wade; 

Mschindlbeck@ferrysburg.org; 'Pat Staskiewicz; 'Tlachac, Dan'; 

wdelamater@springlaketwp.org; 'Bessinger, Craig'; 'Bill Cargo'; Patrick McGinnis; 

Christine Burns; 'Gordon Gallagher'; 'John Nash'

Subject: NOWS Stage 2 - DBP's September 2019 - WSSN: 2750,2760,6235,6230,2285,1664

Attachments: Stage2TTHM's&HAA5's919.pdf

To All: 

Attached is your quarterly DBP’s results for September 2019, that was submitted to EGLE. 

All communities remain in compliance 

Next sampling will be December 2019. 

 

Thank you 

 
Joseph A. VanderStel 

Water Facilities Manager 
Northwest Ottawa Water Treatment Plant 
City of Grand Haven 
519 Washington Street 
Grand Haven, MI 49417 

Phone: 616-847-3487 
Fax: 616-850-8738 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

“We Forget that the Water Cycle and the Life Cycle are One” 
Jacques Yves Cousteau 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,  
delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this  
information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
**Please think of the environment before printing this email** 

 



 

 

 

1 

NORTHWEST OTTAWA WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

30 Sherman Avenue 

Grand Haven, Michigan 49417 

616.847.3487 

October 9, 2019 

 

Community Drinking Water 

EGLE - Grand Rapids District Office 

350 Ottawa Ave. NW, Unit 10 

Grand Rapids, MI 49503 

 

Attention:   Mr. Ernie Sarkipato, P.E., Surface Water Specialist (west) 

  Mr. Coulton Pierce, Engineer 

 

From:   Mr. Joseph VanderStel, Water Facilities Manager 

Subject:   Water Distribution and Supply - Northwest Ottawa Water System  

Total Trihalomethane and Haloacetic Acids Sampling. 

 

Dear Ernie & Coulton: 

 

The Federal Safe Drinking Water Act and the regulations stated pursuant to that Act, includes a 

regulation for Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids in drinking water as the Stage 2 Disinfectants and 

Disinfection Byproduct Rule (DBPR) Monitoring Plan. 

 

The regulation established a quarterly monitoring frequency for Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM’s) and 

Haloacetic Acids (HAA5).  It also establishes a maximum contaminant level (MCL) for TTHM’s of 

0.080 milligrams per liter (mg/l) and 0.060 mg/l for HAA5’s, respectively.  The results of the quarterly 

samples and the running annual average (RAA) are determined for compliance with the MCL’s. A 

year’s worth of sampling is required to establish the RAA and that the RAA will change each quarter. 

 

In September 2019 samples of water were collected from 8 distribution stations as a community wide 

sampling program.  The locations being used are based on Stage 1 monitoring and Initial Distribution 

System Evaluation (IDSE) data.  Under the proposed Stage 2 DBPR, compliance with disinfection 

byproducts will be calculated for each monitoring location in the distribution system.  This approach, 

referred to as the Locational Running Annual Average (LRAA), differs from past requirements which 

determined compliance from all monitoring locations across the entire system.  The locational 

compliance data and figures are included on the following table. 

 

Currently the individual communities of the Northwest Ottawa Water System remain in compliance 

with the regulations for TTHM's and HAA5's.  Copies of the laboratory reports are enclosed for your 

records. I am also providing a copy of this letter and the results to each of our system 

customer/community suppliers as confirmation that results were recorded and sent to the MDEQ and as 

a notice to continue to properly maintain their respective water distribution system. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

2 

 

 

TTHM's - MCL=0.0800 mg/l 2018 2019 

Site Code - Stage 2 Dec. LRAA March LRAA June LRAA Sept. LRAA 

City of Grand Haven - 2750         
 

      

 1120 Jackson Street - DBP1 0.0200 0.0223 0.0204 0.0214 0.0249 0.0217 0.0104 0.0189 

Hydrant 156A - DBP2 0.0243 0.0311 0.0374 0.0284 0.0439 0.0316 0.0242 0.0325 

Grand Haven Charter Twp. - 2760         
 

      

Hunters Woods - DBP1 0.0423 0.0533 0.0688 0.0565 0.0564 0.0588 0.0421 0.0524 

13000 168th - DBP2 0.0395 0.0491 0.0646 0.0521 0.0487 0.0552 0.0093 0.0405 

Spring Lake Twp. - 6235 OEL =  0.0866 OEL =  0.0644 
 

      

18470 NS Est. - DBP1 0.0732 0.0813 0.0251 0.0746 0.0423 0.0687 0.0508 0.0479 

Village of Spring Lake - 6230         
 

      

601 W. Savidge - DBP1 0.0369 0.0402 0.0271 0.0279 0.0341 0.0305 0.0289 0.0318 

City of Ferrysburg - 2285         
 

      

170th & Spahr - DBP1 0.0277 0.0314 0.0304 0.0278 0.0415 0.0315 0.0406 0.0351 

Crockery Twp. - 1664         
 

      

14310 State Road - DBP1 0.0363 0.0357 0.0425 0.0346 0.0394 0.0369 0.0368 0.0388 

HAA5's - MCL=0.0600 mg/l                 

City of Grand Haven - 2750         
 

      

 1120 Jackson Street - DBP1 0.0048 0.0130 0.0098 0.0088 0.0120 0.0095 0.0062 0.0082 

Hydrant 156A - DBP2 0.0074 0.0153 0.0161 0.0122 0.0210 0.0140 0.0105 0.0137 

Grand Haven Charter Twp. - 2760         
 

      

Hunters Woods - DBP1 0.0116 0.0276 0.0324 0.0233 0.0276 0.0215 0.0147 0.0216 

13000 168th - DBP2 0.0123 0.0229 0.0335 0.0194 0.0221 0.0208 0.0152 0.0208 

Spring Lake Twp. - 6235         
 

      

18470 NS Est. - DBP1 0.0121 0.0206 0.0133 0.0162 0.0215 0.0149 0.0109 0.0145 

Village of Spring Lake - 6230                 

601 W. Savidge - DBP1 0.0088 0.0265 0.0136 0.0122 0.0176 0.0132 0.0104 0.0126 

City of Ferrysburg - 2285         
 

      

170th & Spahr - DBP1 0.0075 0.0187 0.0145 0.0113 0.0212 0.0140 0.0098 0.0132 

Crockery Twp. - 1664         
 

      

16918 Birchview - DBP2 0.0111 0.0239 0.0280 0.0188 0.0234 0.0193 0.0149 0.0194 

OEL = Operational Evaluation Level in mg/l 
 

HAA5’s analytes are:   Dibromoacetic Acid (DBAA), Dichloroacetic Acid (DCAA),  

Monobromoacetic Acid (MBAA), Monochloroacetic Acid (MCAA),  

Trichloroacetic Acid (TCAA) 

 

 

 

The next quarterly sampling will be scheduled for December of 2019.  Should you have questions, 

please feel free to call me at 616.847.3487. 
 

Sincerely, 

  
Joseph A. VanderStel 

Water Facilities Manager 

 
WTP Tap Mar-19 

State lab TTHM's 0.0120 

P&N HAA5's 0.0074 



 

 

 

3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

4 

 



 

 

 

5 

 



 

 

 

6 

 



 

 

 

7 

 



 

 

 

8 

 



 

 

 

9 

 



 

 

 

10 

 



 

 

 

11 

 



1

Christine Burns

From: Ryan Vredeveld <rvredeveld@grandhaven.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Bill Cargo; Christine Burns; Craig Bessinger; Gordon Gallagher; Joel Tepastte; Pat 

Staskiewicz; Patrick McGinnis; Roger VanOpynen; Steve Harvey

Subject: SE Primary Clarifier

Good Morning All, 

 

After we sustained the structural failure to our SE Primary Clarifier, we submitted a claim with our insurance company in 

hopes a portion, if not all, would be covered.  We were not counting on this, however, I received a phone call yesterday 

from our insurance company and they shared some information I thought everybody would like to know about.  We will 

be receiving a check worth around $90,000 to go towards the replacement of the SE Primary Clarifier.   

 

As far as any updates, Prein&Newhof has completed draft plans and specifications with the manufacturer and have the 

bulletin to Triangle for pricing.    Additional electrical/control improvements have been proposed for the other two 

clarifiers after investigations have confirmed a flaw in the wiring diagram.  These additional improvements would have 

likely avoided the issue we are now dealing with, so I feel these improvements are necessary as they will give us more 

protection and should help us prevent experiencing another failure to the existing primary clarifiers.  The additional cost 

for this is around $15,000 and unless there are any objections, I am directing P&N to move forward with these added 

improvements. 

 

According to P&N, another item to consider is the completion date.  April 1 is still achievable but may be aggressive and 

could potentially result in increased cost.  The alternative is have the clarifier substantial completion be the same as the 

overall contract – May 1.  We will continue to work closely with P&N to avoid any increase in cost, but factors such as 

operational need may require it.  As new updates come in and decisions are needed to be made, I will continue to keep 

you all informed. 

 

 

Ryan Vredeveld 

Grand Haven/Spring Lake Sewer Authority 

1525 Washington Ave. 

Grand Haven, MI 49417 

Ph:   616-847-3486 

Cell: 616-795-3169 

Fax: 616-847-4880 

 

 
 



1

Christine Burns

From: Adam Assink <aassink@preinnewhof.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 10:38 AM

To: wdelamater@springlaketwp.org; Kyle Botbyl (KBotbyl@springlaketwp.org); Christine 

Burns; Bill Cargo; Craig Bessinger (cbessinger@ferrysburg.org); Gordon Gallagher 

(GGallagher@springlaketwp.org); shadyln212@gmail.com; Pat Staskiewicz 

(PStaskiewicz@ottawacorc.com); pmcginnis@grandhaven.org; vano66140@charter.net; 

Harvey.Tami@gmail.com; Ryan Vredeveld

Cc: Will Thies; Nate Ver Heul; Kevin Kieft

Subject: GHSLSA September Update

Good morning, 

 

The construction updates webpage has been updated with information regarding the progress made in September for 

the GHSLSA headworks project (Contract 1) and the GHSLSA pump station improvements (Contract 2). Descriptions of 

work completed in September along with photos and captions can eb found at the link below: 

 

LINK: https://www.preinnewhof.com/resources/construction-updates/ghslsa_headworks/ 

 

Feel free to share the updates with the public and internally. If you have any questions, please contact Kevin Kieft, Nate 

Ver Heul, Will Thies, or myself. 

 

Thanks you, 

 

Adam Assink, EIT 

Prein&Newhof 

t. 231-798-0101 ext. 1208 

c. 616-212-7551 

f. 231-798-0337 

Website | Blog | LinkedIn 

 



“For Cleaner Lakes and Rivers” 
 

GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE SEWER AUTHORITY 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

1525 WASHINGTON AVENUE 
GRAND HAVEN, MICHIGAN 49417 

PHONE: (616) 847-3486   FAX: (616) 847-4880 
 
 
 
To: Sewer Authority Board Members 
From: Ryan Vredeveld, WWTP Superintendent 
Date:  October 9, 2019 
Subject: Superintendent’s Report for September, 2019 Operations 
 
 

• Ending the month of September, our sludge storage capacity was approximately 24% 
full or around 480,000 gallons.    We were able to haul 1,351,584 gallons of sludge to the 
farm fields for application. 
 

• ACO – Waiting for a response from the State. 
 

• The SE Primary Clarifier Update.  We are awaiting pricing from Triangle for the full scope 
of work. Triangle is waiting for Allied to obtain pricing from clarifier suppliers. Prein and 
Newhof have been in contact with the various suppliers this week answering questions 
they have regarding the work. It is my understanding that Allied asked for clarifier bids 
by next Monday. We would expect to have pricing from Triangle early next week. We 
will then review ASAP. If a clarifier manufacturer bid, other than original low quote is 
read low, then we will discuss any differences as necessary. 
 

• Contract 1 Update 
o Headworks building construction is on schedule.  The masonry of the headworks 

building is almost completed and will continue to finish up along with the install 
of glass block.  Work to also be completed over the next 30 days will include roof 
planks, monorails, roofing membrane, and some painting and metal fabrication. 

o Work will also begin in our activated sludge building. 
o UV Gate Project is anticipated to begin the week of October 14.  Work will 

include temporary bypass of the UV treatment system, which means the plant 
will be providing final treatment of wastewater through the addition of 
chemicals.  During this time, the plant will be staffed 24 hours for monitoring of 
this chemical addition equipment to insure we are effectively treating our 
wastewater and meeting our NPDES permit limits. We are hopeful this work can 
be completed by Friday, October 18, 2019.  
 

 



o https://www.preinnewhof.com/resources/construction-
updates/ghslsa_headworks/ 
You can use the link above to view construction progress. 

 
 

• Contract 2 Update 
o Grand Haven Pump Station Project.  The station was bypassed on August 19, 

2019.  The station’s bypass pumping system has held up very well against the 
heavy rainfall the area has been receiving.  Demolition has been completed of 
the existing station and installation has begun.  The electrical equipment has 
been getting installed, along with piping, valves and necessary concrete work.  
Upcoming work will include finishing the installation of remaining electrical 
components, HVAC, piping, valves, new pumps, and instrumentation equipment.  
Epoxy coating of our wet well and pump station interiors will be painted before 
startup of our NEW Grand Haven Pump Station. 
 

• P&N had been contacted about providing a structural integrity assessment for our 
sludge storage tanks.  P&N informed plant staff that a cleaning of the walls needs to 
take place in order to conduct an appropriate examination and report.  The cost for the 
report was quoted to be around $7500, which was not budgeted for, however an 
alternative for our window replacements was identified and the money saved should 
cover this report. 

o Update – After sludge levels were low enough, plant staff was able to assess 
the tank for cleaning and determined that a contractor would need to be hired.  
A quote was received for this cleaning at the amount of $32,400.  The cleaning 
and structural integrity assessment will need to put off until it can be responsibly 
budgeted for.  In the meantime, plant staff will continue to explore other options 
for improvement in services and/or estimated cost.  
 

• Eastpointe RV leasing of the area East of the aeration tanks for parking has not been 
completed yet.  The Sewer Authority is still waiting on RV owner to return a signed 
agreement.  A lease agreement has been prepared by Scholten Fant. 

 
 
 

https://www.preinnewhof.com/resources/construction-updates/ghslsa_headworks/
https://www.preinnewhof.com/resources/construction-updates/ghslsa_headworks/
https://www.preinnewhof.com/resources/construction-updates/ghslsa_headworks/
https://www.preinnewhof.com/resources/construction-updates/ghslsa_headworks/


GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Summary of Operating Results for 

Crctd. flw. Crctd. flw. Crctd. flw.
FLOW DATA This Month This Month Last Month Last Month Last Year Last Year

Total Flow 105,783,101 107,515,789 127,395,994
Million Gallons Per Day 3.774 3.728 4.544
Grand Haven 52,462,461 52,522,397 76,040,545
Spring Lake Village 10,975,432 11,104,184 11,213,265
Spring Lake Township 18,249,000 25,364,500 19,614,000 27,013,800 17,069,000 24,205,200
Ferrysburg 13,912,000 6,796,500 14,245,000 6,845,200 14,095,976 6,959,776
Grand Haven Township 9,807,000 9,653,000 8,600,000
Recycled Plant Wastes 377,208 377,208 377,208
East Grand Haven 7,060,336 7,783,370 8,788,319

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) REQUIREMENTS:

This Month Last Month Last Year LAND APPLICATION

5-DAY CBOD 7/1 - 8/31 30-day avg. 560 lb/d 118 Gallons 1,351,584
lbs/day 7/1 - 8/31 7-day avg. max.  830 lb/d 144 % solids 2.64

9/1 - 6/30 30-day avg 1400 lb/da 170 233 Dry tons 149.0
9/1 - 6/30 7-day avg. max. 2200 lb/d 210 359 Trucking cost $66,227.52

Trucking cost/dt $444.48
5-DAY CBOD 7/1 - 8/31 30-day avg. 10 mg/l 4
mg/l 7/1 - 8/31 7-day avg. max. 20 mg/l 5

9/1 - 6/30 30-day avg. 25 mg/l 5 6
9/1 - 6/30 7-day avg. max. 40 mg/l 7 8

SUSPENDED 7/1 - 8/31 30-day avg. 1100 lb/d 240
SOLIDS 7/1 - 8/31 7-day avg. max. 1700 lb/d 266
lbs/day 9/1 - 6/30 30-day avg. 1700 lb/d 335 468

9/1 - 6/30 7-day avg. max. 2500 lb/d 379 627

SUSPENDED 7/1 - 8/31 30-day avg. 20 mg/l 8
SOLIDS 7/1 - 8/31 7-day avg. max.  30 mg/l 9
mg/l 9/1 - 6/30 30-day avg. 30 mg/l 11 12

9/1 - 6/30 7-day avg. max. 45 mg/l 12 14
7/1 - 7/31 7-day avg. max. 1400 lbs/d

AMMONIA 7/1 7/31 daily max. 26 mg/l
NITROGEN 8/1 - 8/31 7-day avg. max. 1300 lbs/d 34

8/1-8/31 daily max. 32 mg/l 2
9/1 - 6/30 7-day avg. max. lb/da report 29 276
9/1 - 6/30 daily max. lbs/d report 69 387
9/1 - 6/30 daily max. mg/l report 2.3 8

COLIFORM All Year 30-day avg.  200/100 ml 22 14 85
cts/100ml All Year 7-day avg.   400/100 ml 111 70 162

TOTAL All Year 30-day avg 56 lb/da 10 10 21
PHOSPHORUS (as P) All Year daily max lbs/d report 40 40 133

All Year 30 day avg. 1.0 mg/l 0.31 0.31 0.55
All Year daily max. mg/l report 1.28 1.28 3.44

HEXAVALENT
CHROMIUM All Year daily max. lbs/d report
ug/l All Year daily max. ug/l report

All Year daily min.  6.0 6.91 7.06 6.90
pH All Year daily max.  9.0 7.82 7.61 7.70

DISSOLVED OXYGEN All Year daily min.  3.0 mg/l 7.5 7.3 6.9

TOTAL MERCURY -corrected Quarterly 30-day avg. lb/d report
TOTAL MERCURY -corrected Quarterly daily max. lb/d report
TOTAL MERCURY -corrected Quarterly 30-day max. ug/l report
TOTAL MERCURY -corrected Quarterly daily max. ug/l report
TOTAL MERCURY - uncorrectedQuarterly daily max. ug/l report
TOTAL MERCURY- field duplicatQuarterly daily max. ug/l report
TOTAL MERCURY- field blank Quarterly daily max. ug/l report
TOTAL MERCURY-lab. meth. blnQuarterly daily max. ug/l report
TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly 12-month rolling avg. 0.0002 lbs/d 0.000057 0.000050 0.000057
TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly 12-month rolling avg 3.0 ng/l 1.60 1.50 1.60

CBOD5 minimum % removal Sept. - June Minimum %  monthly 85% 93 95
Sept. - June Minimum %  daily report 88 89

Sept. - June Minimum %  monthly 85% 96 96
TSS minimum % rem. Sept. - June Minimum %  daily report 92 90  



1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

October 
To: Village President Mark Powers & Council Members 

From:  Angela Stanford-Butler, DDA Director 

Date: 10/18/2019 

Re: Department Report 

DDA Branding – The final round of logos and tag lines were presented to the DDA Board. 

DDA Downtown Design Manual – The surveys meant to gather data for a market and 
economic impact analysis have been released to the public and the results are being 
evaluated. Both Progressive AE and Concept A Creative met to share information to keep 
both the branding and design manual aligned.  
 
Issue Media Group  – Our contract has been redated to 10.1.19 due to delays on their end. 
We expect to meet this month with their Rapid Growth team as well as community business 
members in an effort to start discussions that generate content for news articles and PR 
pieces that represent the untold stories of Spring Lake and West Michigan. If there are any 
further delays we will consider walking away from the opportunity. 
 
Art in the Park  – This is what’s currently happening with the project: 
 

- Artist submissions have started to come in for the piece of sculpture dedicated to 
the memory of Gary and Victoria Verplank. At the same time we have been 
awarded a $2500.00 Impact Grant from the Grand Haven Area Community 
Foundation in support of that piece. Fundraising for this project will continue in 
earnest as we reach out to donors considering their year-end giving.  

- Our letter of inquiry was accepted and our full grant request has been submitted 
for $2500.00 grant from the GHACF Youth Advisory Council. This grant would 
support an offshoot of Art in the Park with a Youth Art Spring Lake project. Similar 
to our public art on the Lakeside Trail, this grant would allow us to commission a 
Spring Lake High School student to paint a mural on the north side of Seven Steps 
Up. The theme of student submissions will address diversity & inclusion and how 
music and art work together to engage and generate diversity. 



 Page 2 
 

- A grant donation of $2500.00 has been submitted to the Spring Lake Rotary Club 
for the Gary and Victoria Verplank sculpture as well. 

 
Mass Gathering Ordinance – The Mass Gathering Application has been finalized and has 
been used throughout the summer months on a test basis. Adjustments were made as 
needed and we are ready to begin working with it when/if the proposed Mass Gathering 
Ordinance is approved by Council.  
 
Halloween – The Village businesses will participate in Spook-a-Palooza again this year. 
Information and marketing will be coming to inform the community that families are welcome 
to trick-or-treat with Village businesses who place the Spook-a-Palooza sign in their window 
or door from 4:00 – 6:00 pm on Wed., October 31st. This year will feature music at the clock 
tower (weather permitting) to help keep things lively. 

Small Business Saturday – The DDA is looking for Village Businesses to participate in the 
Small Business Saturday event that will be held throughout the United States on Saturday, 
November 23rd this year. It was introduced by American Express who provided marketing 
materials for participants. Businesses are encouraged to promote and prepare for the event 
with deals and specials that will encourage their customers to come to the Village to shop. 



 
Minutes 

 
Village of Spring Lake 

Tree Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 

 (Note one day later due to Labor Day Observance) 
7:00 p.m. 

102 West Savidge Street (EOC Room) 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
Roll Call: Curt Brower (Chair), Claire Groenevelt (Vice Chair), Darcy Dye, Erik 
Poel, Lee Schuitema and Susan Petrus (Village Council Liaison).   
 
Absent: George Barfield. 
 
Also Present: Chris Burns (Village Manager) and Maryann Fonkert (Deputy Clerk) 
 

II. Approval of the Agenda:  Motion by Schuitema, second from Groenevelt, to 
approve the agenda as presented.   All in favor, motion carried. 
 

Yes: 5 No: 0 
 

III. Approval of the Minutes: Motion by Poel, second from Schuitema, to approve 
the June 3, 2019 and July 1, 2019 regular meeting minutes.  All in favor, motion 
carried. 
 

Yes: 5 No: 0 
 

IV. Finance Report: Burns shared the finance report with the Board.   
 
Motion by Poel, second from Groenevelt, to accept the Finance Report.  All in 
favor, motion carried 

 
Yes: 5 No: 0 

 
V. Tree Removals/Trimming – Burns reported that they were about a month behind 

the normal schedule on assembling the list of trees to be removed or trimmed due 
to the merging of the two DPW’s and that she had received several requests from 
residents wanting trees planted or trimmed after she had posted an announcement 
on Facebook asking them to contact her with their requests. Dye asked to have 
the arborist check a maple tree at Central Park for fungus and if it had a fungus, 
the maple trees around it would need to be treated.  The Board discussed the list 
of trees for removal or trimming.   
 
Motion by Poel, second from Dye, to approve the list of recommended Tree 
Removals and Tree Trimmings.  All in favor, motion carried 
 

Yes: 5 No: 0 



 
VI. Tree Plantings – Burns shared that a Consumers Energy Tree Grant for 25 trees 

had been submitted and these trees would be added to the 44 trees donated to 
the Village by 3C.  Burns said that with the 2 for 1 plantings, they were looking at 
planting about 100 2-inch trees.   

        
VII. Arborist Approval – Burns explained that the Arborist they had been using had 

retired, so they were looking at a proposal from Lee Mueller, an arborist from Grand 
Rapids with the Davey Resource Group.  Burns said that Darcy Dye was familial 
with Lee Mueller.  Dye said that Mr. Mueller worked very well with the public and 
he was very competent and reliable.  Burns and Dye both recommended Mr. 
Mueller but would get more proposals if the Board would prefer.  Schuitema said 
that going through the proposal, he noticed that they had a very diversified staff.   
 
Motion by Schuitema, second from Dye, to approve the use of the Davey 
Resource Group and utilize the lowest skills at the lowest hourly rate that suited 
the needs that would likely fluctuate.  All in favor, motion carried 

 
Yes: 5 No: 0 

    
VIII. Consumers Energy Grant Update – Burns said she was hopeful that Consumers 

would look favorably on this tree grant that would pay half of the cost of the Tree 
Inventory project.   
 

IX. Tree Inventory Grant Update        
 

X. Miscellaneous –      
• Willow Tree at Mill Point Park – Burns shared photos of the before and after 

trimming and how much safer and nicer it looked. 
• High Water Tables – The Board discussed the predicted water levels for 

2020.     
 
XI. Parks & Recreation Meeting 

 
1. Mass Gathering Ordinance –   Burns shared that this Ordinance came about 

as a result of the damage to Mill Point Park during the Heritage Festival and 
that she would be sharing the draft with Council at their October meeting.   

 
2. Proposal from Progressive AE – Burns reported that Council approved the 

proposal from Progressive AE for a couple of different scopes of service, but 
were holding off on the DNR Grant assistance since it was not due until April 
and they wanted to wait until the construction estimates and market analysis 
came in.   

 
3. Master Plan Update – Burns reported that a phone survey would begin soon 

and that all five communities were participating in this update which had to be 
done by December of this year.   

 

4. Parks Updates – 



• Central Park – Burns said she was still getting complaint calls regarding 
Pickleball and, that since the DPW’s had combined forces, the park had 
never looked better.  Burns said that items that had been on a to-do list 
for some time, were now getting done.      

• Mill Point Park – Burns reported that Mill Point still looked bad and that 
an event was being held over the weekend and the event holders were 
paying to pump the water out as best they could and what they couldn’t 
pump out, the DPW would do what they could.  Burns said the party 
was being held in the parking lot, not on the green space and that the 
boat launch would be closed for the event.        

• Lakeside Beach – Burns shared that, surprisingly, people had been 
using the beach all summer.    

• Whistle Stop Playground – Burns reminded the Board that there would 
be an Artist Reveal for the murals on September 12th.  Burns also 
shared that a request had been received for a bathroom or port-a-potty 
near Whistle Stop.  Burns said that considering the amount of traffic the 
park gets, she felt they should consider budgeting for a port-a-potty for 
next season.   Burns said that she wanted to get feedback from the 
Admiral Station first though.    

• Lakeside Trail – Nothing at this time.   
• Tanglefoot Park – Schuitema asked if Tanglefoot Park would be open 

next summer.  Burns said that she did not have an answer to that until 
the Market Analysis comes back and Council made a decision.   

5. Miscellaneous –  
 

• Petrus asked if some kind of communication could be sent out to explain 
to people why needed repairs were not being done at this time due to 
the high-water table.  Dye suggested signage at the different parks 
acknowledging that the Village was aware of the issues and that repairs 
would be made when water levels allowed.  The Board discussed these 
ideas and agreed. 

• Burns reported that the Ottawa County Marine Patrol had stepped up 
patrols on the lake to enforce no wake zones and measure distance 
boats were traveling from docks and had written several tickets.  

• Burns reported that a tree came down on a truck and camper that was 
located on one of the Village lots where the property line went to the 
middle of the street.  Burns said the tree was behind the sidewalk so, 
per legal opinion, the home owner was responsible for the cleanup but 
had the tree been between the sidewalk and street, even though still on 
the home owners property, the Village would take the responsibility to 
clean it up.     

     
XII. Adjournment  
 

Motion by Poel, second from Schuitema, the meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.  All 
in favor, motion carried.   
 



   Yes: 5  No: 0 
 
        
 _____________________  __________________________ 
Curt Brower, Chair     Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk 



VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
September 24, 2019    7:00 PM 

 
Barber School Community Building 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, MI 49456 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chairman Kaucheck, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Present:  Bohnhoff, Johnson, Kaucheck, Martinus, Nauta, Van Leeuwen-Vega, and 
VanStrate. 
 
Absent:  None 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
Motion by Nauta, second from Van Leeuwen-Vega, to approve the agenda as presented.  All 
in favor, motion carried. 
 
    Yes: 7  No: 0 
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  July 23, 2019 regular meeting 
 

Motion by Martinus, second from Van Strate, to approve the minutes from the July 23, 2019 
regular meeting.  All in favor, motion carried. 

 
Yes: 7  No: 0 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Master Plan Implementation Schedule: The Planning Commission will consider 

updating the Master Plan implementation schedule to include action items for Year 1, Year 
2-3 and Year 4-5.  

 
Chairman Kaucheck introduced this item and Howland gave an overview explaining that 
the Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC) program that the Village was pursuing 
with the State of Michigan encouraged a broader list of implementations scheduled steps 
giving short, middle and long-range objectives to focus on, rather than the one-year 
implementation steps that had been previously adopted.  Howland said that key 
stakeholders were identified, and an estimated timeframe was assigned to each task.  
Howland said this schedule was meant as a guide to help the Village implement the 
Master Plan that was to be used as a living document to be revisited on a regular basis.  



Van Leeuwen-Vega asked if there was a place for the Branding overhaul that was being 
done for the Village.  Howland said that was included in goal #1, item #3.  Kaucheck 
asked what the impetus was behind changing the logo and motto.  Van Leeuwen-Vega 
said the goal for the rebranding was to help make it a more robust brand that would entice 
people to the community, to be a destination and to reflect some of the things the Village 
had to offer.  Kaucheck said, from his perspective, the Zoning Ordinance update would 
be more important than the Design Manual update.  Howland said that what that implied 
was that they would codify the Design Manual into the Zoning Ordinance, so it is not just 
a policy guide.  Howland said that the Zoning Ordinance update was not a standalone 
goal. Martinus asked how priorities for the goals were established.  Howland said they 
did not assign priorities, this was a guiding list of items they would like to work on and felt 
could be achieved in one year.    Martinus said that parks were one of the Village’s key 
resources that he felt were going downhill, especially Mill Point Park, and should be pulled 
into goal #1 rather than goal #3.  Howland said they could ask to combine goal # 3 into 
goal #1 by adding Allocate more resources to Village owned recreational assets and 
identify (maybe require) private property improvements to enhance connections to those 
assets with sidewalks, bike racks, wayfinding, as a short-range goal.       

 
Motion by Bohnhoff, second from Van Leeuwen-Vega, to recommend approval of the 
updated implementation schedule as discussed at the meeting.  All in favor, motion 
carried. 
 
   Yes: 7  No: 0 

 
6. PLANNING COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT: Staff will present a summary of the 

Planning Commission’s activity for FY18/19. 
 

Howland shared a summary of the FY 18/19 activity.  The Commission was pleased that so 
much had been accomplished.   
 

7. STATEMENTS OF CITIZENS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 

There were no statements of citizens. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Van Strate, second from Bohnhoff, the meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m.  All in 
favor, motion carried. 
 
    Yes: 7  No: 0 
 
 
 
 
___________________________  _________________________  
Jennifer Howland, Village Planner   Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk 

 



MINUTES 
 

DDA Meeting 
Thursday, September 10, 2019 

7:30 a.m. Village Hall – EOC Room 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

Chairman Heins called the meeting to order at 7:33 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call:    
 

Present:  Chairman Heins, Brown, Callen, Dixon (7:36), Dull, G. Hanks, Van Leeuwen-
Vega, Willison and M. Hanks (Council Liaison).   
 
Absent:  Moore  
 
Staff Present: Chris Burns (Village Manager), Maryann Fonkert (Deputy Clerk) and Angela 
Stanford-Butler (DDA Director) 
        

III. Approval of Minutes: 8/8/2019 Regular meeting. 
 
Motion by M. Hanks, second from Willison, to approve the minutes of the August 8, 2019 
Regular meeting.  All in favor, motion carried. 

 
    Yes: 8  No: 0 
 
IV. Approval of the Agenda 

 
Motion by Van Leeuwen-Vega, second from M. Hanks, to approve the agenda as 
presented.  All in favor, motion carried.       

 
    Yes: 8  No: 0 
 

V. Financial Report – Burns shared the financial report with the Board.  Dull asked where 
they were with the LED light exchange. Burns said those were finished and invoices paid 
but there were a couple poles that still needed painting.    
 
Motion by M. Hanks, second from Dixon, to accept the Financial Report.  All in favor, 
motion carried.   
 
   Yes: 9   No: 0     
 

VI. Business 
             

A. Introduce Wally Delamater, DPW Director – Snow Removal Question - Stanford-
Butler introduced Wally Delamater to the Board.  Delamater shared that the Spring 
Lake Township and Village DPW’s had merged giving him a team of 13 full time 
employees which would be very helpful for snow plowing this winter.  Delamater said 
that in the past, if the guys plowed through the night, there was no staff available for 
anything during the day, so this way, if it snowed during the day, he had staff to cover 



that too and anything else that needed to be done.  Delamater asked the Board to let 
him know if they had any concerns of specific needs regarding snow plowing or 
removal in their business area.   
 

B. Mass Gathering Protocol – Stanford-Butler shared the Draft Ordinance with the 
Board and asked them to let her know if they had any concerns with any language in 
the Ordinance.  M. Hanks said they had gone through the process this past weekend 
with their event and it was a very smooth, easy process and will be very helpful for all 
events to run smoother and have all details covered.  Burns explained that if an event 
was held completely on private property, this Ordinance would not apply.                

 
C. RFPs for 109 W Jackson, Haight Building – Burns reported that there had been a 

fair amount of interest in the property, however, due to the cost of renovations only 
one RFP had been received.  Burns said that the RFP was a good proposal, but they 
were waiting for the market analysis to come back from Progressive AE before closing 
on the sale.  Dull asked if Council would consider an alternative proposal from the 
applicant because he and the applicant had another idea. M. Hanks said she thought 
Council would have an open mind regarding another proposal/plan B.   
 

D. Updates 
a. Issue Media Group – Stanford-Butler explained that Issue Media Group was a 

news organization that was working with non-profits and governmental units in 
Ottawa County by writing articles for their publication and the local media that 
might normally be overlooked.    

b. Art in the Park – Grant Requests – Stanford-Butler invited the Board to the Art in 
the Park Mural Reveal and explained that the Youth Advisory Council $2500 Grant 
request, if received, would be used to work with high school students to do a mini 
Art in the Park where the students would put mural concepts together to submit to 
a steering committee and a community engagement to help select the mural and 
then the student who’s artwork was selected would be paid to paint it on a portion 
of the Seven Steps Up building curtesy of Gary and Michelle Hanks.  Stanford-
Butler said there was a grant request out for the Verplank sculpture and one for 
the North Bank Community Field of Interest for one more mural on the stanchions 
under the M-104 bridge, but that would have to wait until next spring.    

c. Village Branding – Stanford-Butler reported that they had been meeting with their 
groups and they would get together next Tuesday for a second round of logo’s and 
tag lines.  Dull offered to show anyone that was interested the idea’s after the 
meeting. 

d. Downtown Design Manual – Stanford-Butler shared that Progressive AE had 
conducted interviews with stake holders and were very pleased with them so the 
next step would be to discuss the analytics of the interviews.  Stanford-Butler said 
they were also working with the Chesapeake Group who would be gathering 
information from a survey for a market analysis to be used for the Downtown 
Design manual and branding.   

 
E. Miscellaneous – Burns reported that an agreement for a mural on the north side of 

Barrett’s Boat Works had been finalized in exchange for an additional year of 
Commercial Facilities Exemption that the DDA had approved and that Stanford-
Butler was working on connecting them with artists.  Burns shared that the Lilley 
Mansion was hoping to be ready for guests in April of 2020 and to hold a huge grand 
opening on the 4th of July.   



Dull reported that he had heard Fuel was going to start opening for lunch on 
Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday and brunch on Sunday starting in the 
middle of October.         

 
VII. Adjournment 
 

Motion by G. Hanks, second from Callen, the meeting adjourned at 8:12 a.m.  All in favor, 
motion carried.   

 
   Yes: 9  No: 0 
 
 

___________________________           ___________________________ 
Doug Heins, Chair         Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk  


	1 Agenda - 
	COUNCIL AGENDA
	COUNCIL AGENDA
	Monday, October 21, 2019
	Monday, October 21, 2019
	102 West Exchange Street
	102 West Exchange Street
	Spring Lake, Michigan
	Spring Lake, Michigan


	1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order
	1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order
	2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance
	2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance
	3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call
	3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call
	Present:  Duer, Hanks, Miller, Petrus, Powers, TePastte, Van Strate.
	Present:  Duer, Hanks, Miller, Petrus, Powers, TePastte, Van Strate.
	Motion to excuse any absent members.
	Motion to excuse any absent members.

	4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda
	4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda
	5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda
	5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda
	A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills (checks numbered 60789 to 60855 and electronic payments 67 to 71) in the amount of $433,222.26.
	A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills (checks numbered 60789 to 60855 and electronic payments 67 to 71) in the amount of $433,222.26.
	B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the September 9, 2019 work session and the September 16, 2019 regular Council meeting
	B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the September 9, 2019 work session and the September 16, 2019 regular Council meeting
	C. Consideration of a motion to approve November 11, 2019 as a working holiday for staff.
	C. Consideration of a motion to approve November 11, 2019 as a working holiday for staff.
	D. Consideration of a motion to approve the 1PstP Amendment to the Agreement with Savidge Four, LLC.
	D. Consideration of a motion to approve the 1PstP Amendment to the Agreement with Savidge Four, LLC.
	E. Consideration of a motion to approve budget adjustments as presented.
	E. Consideration of a motion to approve budget adjustments as presented.
	F. Consideration of a motion to approve a Muskegon-NOWS interconnection agreement.
	F. Consideration of a motion to approve a Muskegon-NOWS interconnection agreement.
	F. Consideration of a motion to approve a Muskegon-NOWS interconnection agreement.
	G. Consideration of a motion to approve an economic development agreement with the Grand Haven/Spring Lake/Ferrysburg Chamber of Commerce.
	G. Consideration of a motion to approve an economic development agreement with the Grand Haven/Spring Lake/Ferrysburg Chamber of Commerce.
	H. Consideration of a motion to approve an agreement with Verplank Docks for the disposal of leaves.
	H. Consideration of a motion to approve an agreement with Verplank Docks for the disposal of leaves.
	I. Consideration of a motion to approve the Master Plan implementation schedule as recommended by the Planning Commission.
	I. Consideration of a motion to approve the Master Plan implementation schedule as recommended by the Planning Commission.
	J. Consideration of a motion to approve the proposed amendment to the engineering services contract with Moore & Bruggink for the decommissioning of the Holiday Inn lift station.
	J. Consideration of a motion to approve the proposed amendment to the engineering services contract with Moore & Bruggink for the decommissioning of the Holiday Inn lift station.
	K. Consideration of a motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Eric Kaelin (WAWL) to perform programming for the PEG access channels in NW Ottawa County.
	K. Consideration of a motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Eric Kaelin (WAWL) to perform programming for the PEG access channels in NW Ottawa County.
	Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. (Roll call vote)
	Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. (Roll call vote)
	(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in the meeting.)
	(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in the meeting.)

	6.    7:06 p.m. General Business
	6.    7:06 p.m. General Business
	A. Presentation of Audit Findings – Mr. Doug Vredeveld
	A. Presentation of Audit Findings – Mr. Doug Vredeveld
	B. Ottawa County Update – Roger Bergman
	B. Ottawa County Update – Roger Bergman
	C. Momentum Center Presentation – Barbara Lee VanHorssen
	C. Momentum Center Presentation – Barbara Lee VanHorssen
	D. Public Hearing to Consider Mass Gathering Ordinance
	D. Public Hearing to Consider Mass Gathering Ordinance
	Council welcomes and encourages the public to speak during the public hearing portions of the agenda. Those members of the public wishing to speak should wait to be recognized by the chair, after which time they should approach the podium and give the...
	Council welcomes and encourages the public to speak during the public hearing portions of the agenda. Those members of the public wishing to speak should wait to be recognized by the chair, after which time they should approach the podium and give the...
	Motion to Close the Public Hearing.
	Motion to Close the Public Hearing.
	Recommendation: Motion to adopt Ordinance 357 - an Ordinance to add Chapter 257 to provide a permitting procedure for Mass Gatherings.
	Recommendation: Motion to adopt Ordinance 357 - an Ordinance to add Chapter 257 to provide a permitting procedure for Mass Gatherings.
	E. Property Transfer from Savidge Three LLC (109 S. Jackson)
	E. Property Transfer from Savidge Three LLC (109 S. Jackson)
	Subject: Savidge Three LLC has offered to donate property located at 109 S. Jackson Street to the Village of Spring Lake for the purpose of redevelopment.
	Subject: Savidge Three LLC has offered to donate property located at 109 S. Jackson Street to the Village of Spring Lake for the purpose of redevelopment.
	Recommendation: Motion to approve the property transfer of 109 S. Jackson from Savidge Three LLC.
	Recommendation: Motion to approve the property transfer of 109 S. Jackson from Savidge Three LLC.
	F. Property Transfer to ARM
	F. Property Transfer to ARM
	Subject: The Village solicited proposals for the sale and redevelopment of property located at 109 S. Jackson Street.  One proposal was received from ARM for a purchase price of $110,000 with a minimum reinvestment commitment of $785,000.
	Subject: The Village solicited proposals for the sale and redevelopment of property located at 109 S. Jackson Street.  One proposal was received from ARM for a purchase price of $110,000 with a minimum reinvestment commitment of $785,000.
	Recommendation:
	Recommendation:
	Motion to accept the RFP from ARM.
	Motion to accept the RFP from ARM.
	Motion to approve a development agreement with ARM.
	Motion to approve a development agreement with ARM.
	Motion to designate the Village President as the signatory to execute the sale documents for 109 S. Jackson.
	Motion to designate the Village President as the signatory to execute the sale documents for 109 S. Jackson.
	7. 8:00 p.m. Department Reports
	7. 8:00 p.m. Department Reports
	A. Village Manager
	A. Village Manager
	B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director
	B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director
	B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director
	C. OCSO
	C. OCSO
	D. Fire
	D. Fire
	E. 911
	E. 911
	F. DPW
	F. DPW
	G. Building
	G. Building
	H. Water
	H. Water
	I. Sewer
	I. Sewer
	J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees
	J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees
	1. Parks & Recreation - 09/03/19
	1. Parks & Recreation - 09/03/19
	2. Planning Commission - 09/24/19 (draft)
	2. Planning Commission - 09/24/19 (draft)
	3. DDA - 09/10/19
	3. DDA - 09/10/19
	8. 8:09 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council
	8. 8:09 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council
	9. 8:10 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council
	9. 8:10 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council
	10. 8:11 p.m. Status Report:  Village Attorney
	10. 8:11 p.m. Status Report:  Village Attorney
	11. 8:12 p.m. Statement of Citizens
	11. 8:12 p.m. Statement of Citizens
	12. 8:15 p.m. Adjournment
	12. 8:15 p.m. Adjournment

	5A Check Register
	5E Budget Adjustments
	5J Change Order for Engineering Services_180241.01
	6F Development Agreement, ARM, dd 10-16-19 (00621788-2xB95FA)
	7A 1 Managers Report
	7A MML Thank you
	7B  Clerk - Treasurer Report
	7B Balance Sheet Report
	7B Investment Summary
	7B Revenues & Expenditures Report
	7C OCSO Monthly report Excel
	Sheet1

	7C OCSO Monthly report
	Sheet1

	7D SLFD Sept Report
	7E 911 Email
	7F DPW 9-19 Activity Report
	7G Ottawa County Permit Report ~ 3rd qtr 2019
	7G Village Permits ~ 3rd qtr 2019
	7H NOWS Pumpages
	7H NOWS Report
	7H Stage 2
	7H WWT Clarifier
	7I Sewer Authority Update (headworks)
	7I WWTP September 2019 Ops Report
	7J DDA Report for 10-21-2019
	7K 1 Parks Rec. Minutes 9-3-2019
	7K 2 PC Draft Minutes 9-24-19
	7K 3 DDA Minutes 9-10-19

